City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 23, 2012
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

AP BY
CONVENE INTO PUBLIC HEARING — (REQUIRED BY LAW) - @)X(WQ/
ITEM Il- PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF 39.03 ACRES OF

LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHERN PORTION OF THE Vincen g’Caloel
CITY’S EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION TO-WIT: KT&I City Mangger
SUBDIVISION, LOT 9, SECTION 22. (Director of Development

Services).

6:00 P.M. — Regular Session of the Agenda continues
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
NONE

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates, Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,

Page 1of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 23, 2012



Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *

V.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter V — Public Works, Article 1 — Garbage,
Amending the number of days for corrective action after notice of violation to seven.
(Director of Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 General Fund Budget for the City of Kingsville to accept donations for Keep
Kingsville Beautiful for various beautification projects. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 6, Traffic Control Devices; Providing for the
restriction of parking on the west side of Wilson Street from Ella Ave to Avenue A. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 Budget for the Solid Waste Capital Projects Fund to purchase commercial
dumpsters. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 Budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for the Finance Department
Accounts Receivable module to utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance
Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter Ill, Article 7,
Personnel Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position
of Tourism Services Director and the position of Downtown & Volunteer Manager to the
Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. (Human
Resource Director).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 23, 2012



7. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for the State of Texas
requesting grant funding for Law Enforcement equipment on behalf of the Kingsville
Police Department with no anticipated cash match. (Police Chief).

8. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City to submit a joint application to the
FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant requesting grant funding for lead cardiac
monitor/defibrillators with telemetry capability on behalf of the Kingsville Fire Department
with an anticipated $6,600 cash match. (Interim Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider appointing Mr. Ken Moses and Mr. Raymond Perez to the Joint Airport
Zoning Board (JAZB) to serve a two year term. (Director of Development Services).

10. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Consultant Contract
for the Certified Local Government Historical Survey & Inventory of the Historic District of
Kingsville, Texas. (Downtown/Special Projects Manager).

11. Consider resolution establishing a Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan for the City
of Kingsville, Texas. (Downtown/Special Projects Manager).

12. Consider authorizing Staff to proceed with emergency rehabilitation project at Water
Well #20 as per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the Ultility Fund Capital Projects Fund 054 for the Water Production Department
Water Well #20 to Fund 062 CO 2005. (Finance Director).

14. Consider authorizing the Water Extension Agreement between the City of Kingsville
and Mr. Steve Childers and Mr. Jimmy Yarborough. (Director of Development Services).

15. Consider authorizing the building repairs and replacement of the sidewalks in front of
the Recycling/Community Appearance building as per staff recommendation. (Director of
Development Services).

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for the Recycling Center/Community
Appearance Building repairs and the replacement of the sidewalks to utilize Fiscal Year
2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance Director).

17. Consider authorizing for purchase of emergency generators and all associated
installation for Water Production facilities from Division 16 Construction Corporation, at a
cost of $419,901 as per staff recommendation. (Bid No.12-38) (Purchasing Director).

18. Consider determination on whether or not to exclude certain property types from the
storm water utility fee as allowed by State Statute. (Finance Director).

19. Consider resolution supporting the efforts to (!oreserve the Old H.M. King High School
building located at Kleberg Avenue and North 3™ Street and convert it into a new City
Hall and making certain commitments regarding same. (Mayor Fugate).

20. Consider requested budget amendment from KCVB for employee compensation.
(Downtown/Special Projects Manager).

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 23, 2012



VIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX
361/595-8024 or E-Mail citysec@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille
Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters

listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076

(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

l, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time;

July 18, 2012 at 3:20 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72
hours preceding the schedule tlme of said mee;y

M/"
Edna S Lopez, TRMJ. CM

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 23, 2012




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JULY 9, 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JULY 9", 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Al Garcia, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing Director

Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Bob Trescott, Downtown/Special Projects Manager
Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Yolanda Cadena, Health Director

Tony Verdin, Information System Technician
Diana Medina, Collections Supervisor

Rose Morrow, Municipal Court Supervisor

Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
Caron Vela, Accounting Manager

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chambers at 6:02 P.M. and
announced quorum as present, with three members present, and Commissioners Garcia and
Pena absent.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ~ (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Mark Rushing, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and
the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes of the regular meeting of Monday, June
25" Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the minutes, as presented, seconded

Page 1 of 10 —JULY 9, 2012



by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”. Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at 707
West Warren, 519 North 6", & 624 West Johnston. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:04 P.M.

Mr. Kellam addressed the Commission, stating that the information on said locations is
in their packets, the necessary protocol was followed, inspections were made and
photos are enclosed to show the state of the buildings. There’s documentation of the
attempts to come to a different solution and in some cases they are not available
because of the conditions of the building.

Mayor Fugate called for comments from the public.
Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:07 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

City Manager Capell had no comments.

Ms Alvarez reported Friday is the deadline for agenda items for next regularly scheduled
meeting on Monday, July 23™: there will be a special public hearing scheduled to begin at 5:00
P.M. with the regular Commission meeting at 6:00 P.M.; and there will be a special Commission
meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Thursday, July 26" to conduct the public hearing for the annexation of
the Hawks Landing area which requires two public hearings.

Commissioner Leubert asked if the current landscaping policy addresses maintenance of
landscaping after it is put in. Ms Alvarez replied she did not receive a copy of the policy prior to
the meeting but her recollection is, yes. Mr. Kellam replied the language in the code is vague
and doesn’t call it out, but staff is working on code additions to make things clearer.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Page 2 of 10 - JULY 9, 2012



Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Dr. Miguel Martin, 723 S 12", spoke about how good the new taxi service is for the City.

Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 S Creek, spoke about landscaping and other issues at the new -
RV Park.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items in the Consent Agenda, ltems 1-6.
Commissioner Leubert made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, Items 1-6, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Fugate, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR”. Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

V. Consent Agenda

1. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-30 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget for the Police Department State
Forfeiture Fund for the purchase of computer hardware software for the Crimes
Software Program. (Finance Director).

2. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-32 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
Manager to enter into a CRIMES Law Enforcement Software License & Master
Agreement with Sam Houston State University for the Kingsville Police
Department. (Police Chief).

3. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-31 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget for the CO Series 2011- General Fund
Capital Projects for the Fire Department expenses of remodeling and upgrading
Fire Station 2. (Finance Director).

4. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-32 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget for the General Fund for the
Development Services Department Community Appearance Division to fund
hauling of debris for nuisance abatement projects. (Finance Director).

5. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-33 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget for the General Fund for Solid Waste
Department Sanitation Collection fuel and vehicle maintenance expenses.

(Finance Director).

6. Motion to approve authorizing participation in the activities being planned in
support of and building upon the King Ranch — Ranch Hand Breakfast to be held
on November 16" — 18", 2012. (Downtown /Special Project Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider condemnation of structure located at 707 West Warren. (Director of
Development Services).

Mayor Fugate called for items 7, 8, & 9 to be taken together and posed the question to
Ms Alvarez if this could be done. Ms Alvarez replied so long as they note that sufficient
findings are in place. List each of the locations and say sufficient findings are in place

Page 3 of 10—-JULY 9, 2012



for each of the locations and identify them separately they could be done in one motion.
She added for their information, 45 days from today is August 23™.

Mayor Fugate called to take Items #7, 8, & 9 together. Mayor Fugate stated the only
location being condemned that bothers him is the old “Apple House” because that is a
historical building. Mr. Kellam stated that the walls are buckled and the roof is
collapsing. The owner has expressed that due to the economy they don’t have the funds
to fix it. There is a new owner.

Mayor Fugate called for Ms Toni Curtis who resides at 415 E Henrietta and is the current
owner of the building located at 519 North 8" (Old Apple House) to address the
Commission. Ms Curtis stated she has done everything asked of her to do per Mr. Abel
Carrillo, former Building Official. The last request received was to take down the
signage which she has done. She stated the roof doesn't leak and it is not collapsing.
The awning was taken down as per Mr. Carrillo’s request. She stated she doesn’t want
the building demolished because she would like to develop it and move her Kleberg
Street business to that location.

Mr. Kellam stated he wasn’t aware of Mr. Carrillo’s statements. The photos and
condition report from Mr. Carrillo do state that the roof is collapsing and the walls are
buckled, and that the building is in structural disrepair.

Commissioner Leubert asked Ms Curtis, for her timeline. Ms Curtis stated it would be
about another year before she could start working on the building, but the yard is clean
and mowed. Everything that can fly off has been removed. Mr. Kellam stated he has
not been inside this building. The former building official made the inspection and noted
that he has not been inside. There’s specific deterioration on the outside and would get
worse in one year. The building is secured. City Manager Capell stated a concern is
someone gaining access or getting injured. Ms Curtis stated that the building is
uninsured. Mr. Kellam stated the concern is strong winds could cause a large amount of
debris to come off this building. It is understood that the owner has intentions for the
building and it is a historical building.

Mayor Fugate asked to pass on this building so that Ms Curtis could allow Mr. Kellam to
go inside. Mr. Kellam replied getting inside the building would not change the structural
integrity of the building. The walls are buckling which is a serious concern. Mayor
Fugate stated what concerns him is that the building official told her if she did certain
things she would be okay, so there is some conflict. Ms Curtis stated that the building
official indeed did enter the building.

City Manager Capell suggested removing the item from the agenda, so that the owner
and the City could enter into some type of repair plan. Mr. Kellam stated the walls can
be braced and could give owner a timeline. Mayor Fugate suggested Staff report back to
the Commission and that the owner do something to the building and work a little faster
on her timeline. Mayor Fugate stated this building has some history to it.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion that the finding is not able to repair 624 W
Johnston and 707 West Warren, the structure is unsafe and present condition is a
violation of ordinance and cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction,
then declare the building(s) or structure(s) to be a public nuisance and order its
demolition by owner/agent/person in charge with a specified time. The city shall
abate in any manner it deems necessary and properly, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. Ms Alvarez stated to verify the time period which would
be the standard 45 days, August 23". Both Commissioners Pecos and Leubert
agreed with Ms Alvarez’s statement. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR” Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

Page 4 of 10 —JULY 9, 2012



8. Consider condemnation of structure located at 519 North 6™, (Director of
Development Services).

NO ACTION

9. Consider condemnation of structure located at 624 West Johnston. (Director of
Development Services).

10. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-33 Consider resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter
into a Tax Abatement Agreement with NSH Fund, LP in accordance with
Guidelines and Criteria Governing Tax Abatement for all Taxing Units located
within the City of Kingsville. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this is for the new student housing development near the campus on
Seale and Corral. This is for phase one of the development which is two large student
housing buildings with phase two & three to come at a later date. This tax abatement
agreement is for 10 years, 100% of the city’s portion which is only on the improvements
and not including the land values. This will increase the housing to meet the needs of
the City. This is a partnership between the City, the University and the Newman Student
Housing. The economic development aspect of this is that it will increase student
population, increase tax base and garner additional sales tax revenue.

Mayor Fugate stated this is a win-win situation for the college. Mr. Kellam stated also for
the City because the City gets the private ownership of the land which gives the City
some tax revenues. Mayor Fugate stated that University President, Dr. Tallant
describes this is a game changer for the University which has the potential of increasing
their enroliment. City Manager Capell stated if this doesn’t happen the City will not get
any tax revenue and the fact that there’s a 10 year tax abatement means that the City
will not be getting all the taxes, until after ten years. This is still very positive.

Commissioner Leubert made a motion to accept Staff’'s recommendation to
authorize the Mayor to enter into a Tax Abatement Agreement with NSH Fund, LP
in accordance with guidelines and criteria governing tax abatement for all taxing
units located with the City, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR”.
Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

11. Consider authorizing the purchase of replacement bar screens at both
Wastewater plants. (Purchasing Director).

Mr. Mason stated this authorizes the purchase of replacement bar screens at both
Wastewater plants. There were four respondents to the bid. Recommendation is to
award the contract to Treatment Equipment Company, Houston, Texas in the amount of
$292,771 which will expend from the North Plant $161,386 and the South Plant
$131,385 from Fund 054.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve Staff recommendation of
replacement of bar screens at both Wastewater Plants, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”. Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

12. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-34 Consider resolution of the City of Kingsville
approving the Municipal Service Plan for the proposed annexation of Lot 9,
Section 22, K.T. & |. Subdivision. (Director of Development Services).

Page 5 of 10 —JULY 9, 2012



Mr. Kellam stated this is in preparation of the upcoming annexation hearings, presenting
to you the municipal service plan outlining how the City intends to serve the newly
annexed area as required Section 43 of the Texas Local Government Code. This will be
communicated at the July 23™ and 26" public hearings and available for viewing before
that, as well. Basically it calls out the fire and police basic services that the City provides
which the City is already providing, in most cases because of the proximity of the
annexed area in the City. Currently, there is no building inspection for that area which is
something that the City will be affording them. They would be brought under the City
and the Planning and Zoning ordinances that are established. Additionally, the Health
Department which already services that area through the County, but now the City would
also become a partner in that. Public Works efforts are, such as streets, storm water,
street lighting, traffic, engineering, water, solid waste services all of which are being
provided at the present time, except for street lighting. Mr. Kellam called for questions.

Mayor Fugate stated this has been a long time coming and the property in the front can
be developed. City Manager Capell stated this would generate an additional annual
property taxes estimated at $33,000.

Mayor Fugate called for Ms Alvarez legal aspect. Ms Alvarez stated the resolution was
prepared and publication notices were in the paper, and letters were sent to the school
district and other taxing entities.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”. Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter V — Public Works, Article 1 — Garbage,
Amending the number of days for corrective action after notice of violation to
seven. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this is an attempt to make the notice and compliance time lines
consistent across the board.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

14. Consider accepting $500 donation from the Kingsville Historic District
Business Association to Keep Kingsville Beautiful for various beautification
projects. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this donation is from the Kingsville Historic District Business
Association for beautification projects for consideration.

Commissioner Leubert made a motion to accept the $500 donation from the
Kingsville Historic District Business Association to Keep Kingsville Beautiful,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR”. Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
General Fund Budget for the City of Kingsville to accept donations for Keep
Kingsville Beautiful for various beautification projects. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this is an introduction to authorize the acceptance of the donation.
INTRODUCTION ONLY

Page 6 of 10 —JULY 9, 2012



16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VI, Article 6, Traffic Control Devices; Providing for the
restriction of parking on the west side of Wilson Street from Ella Ave to Avenue A.
(City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated several complaints were received from citizens in the neighborhood
about the parking of different type of vehicles and commercial trucks on this street. He
stated the Police chief and he went to the location and found vehicles parked on the
street. After several visits to the location they found vehicles parked every time. The
business at that location there is doing work on vehicles that are parked in the street.
For the safety of drivers and persons working there the City is proposing to put “No
Parking” signs on the west side of the street from Ella to Ave A on Wilson Street. City
Manager Capell stated even though the City was not required to notify the residents,
letters were sent to everyone within 200 feet,

Commissioner Leubert asked if the trucks parked on the street were commercial trucks.
Mr. Khan replied commercial and regular vehicles are parked on the street and the
mechanics are working on the vehicles that are parked on the street. If both sides of the
street are being used for parking then the garbage trucks and emergency vehicles
cannot pass.

City Manager Capell stated City has received several calls and the Police Chief has
visited with the business. Promises have been made to keep the vehicles off the streets
and a repeated visit has to happen. Enforcement will be an important part. Mayor
Fugate suggested doing both sides of the street. City Manager Capell stated initially that
was the plan, but it was decided to try only the one side which would hopefully allow true
access. Mr. Khan stated the reason for choosing the west side of the street was
because Ella, Vela and Ave A Streets are on the west side of that business and this is
where the problem was occurring.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
Budget for the Solid Waste Capital Projects Fund to purchase commercial
dumpsters. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated there was $320,000 in the Solid Waste Capital fund 087. The City used
$93,440.60 for a front-wheel loader; $200,283 was spent for the commercial garbage
truck, so there’s a savings of $26,276.40. This money will be used to purchase the
dumpsters. The City will purchase 20 — 3 cubic yard and 25- 4 cubic yard dumpsters, for
a cost of $26,180.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
Budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for the Finance Department
Accounts Receivable module to utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds.
(Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this would authorize the purchase of specialized receivable software
to efficiently and effectively manage Sundry Services. These Sundry Services include,
but are not limited to, paving assessments, mowing and vacant lot clearance, abatement
and noxious matters, and inter-local agreements with other governments. Staff
recommends the purchase of the Incode “Accounts Receivable” software for this
purpose. The cost of purchasing and installing this software is $9,000.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

Page 7 of 10 —JULY 9, 2012



19. Consider budget amendment request from KCVB for employee severance pay.
{(Downtown /Special Project Manager).

Mr. Trescott stated he didn’t have anything to add beyond what he has already
addressed in his memo.

For clarification, Ms Alvarez stated that Mr. Trescott’s memo talks about what can and
can't be done. With regard to the KCVB by-laws, in Article 3, Section 4, there's a
sentence that talks about the KCVB is to comply with the contract between them and the
City with Texas Open Meetings Act, the Texas Open Records Act, and Chapter 351 of
the Tax Code which controls the Hotel/Motel fund monies. Also, they have to comply
with Article 3, Sections 52 & 53 of the Texas Constitution which states that they need to
comply with the Texas Nonprofit Corporation Act and the IRS Tax Code and things of
that nature. Article 3, Section 53 of the Texas Constitution which talks about how
Counties and Cities authorities can or cannot give extra compensation for certain things
and unauthorized claims. One of the things pointed out is that unless there is a
previously approved policy or plan in place for giving employees, and things that were
cited were like Cities, Counties, Housing Authorities and Water Authorities, unless they
already have a previously approved plan in place for the award of additional
compensation, such as, sick leave and vacation accrual on separation than those are
not authorized by the Texas Constitution. Ms Alvarez stated that it wasn't clear to her at
the time that the memo was written that such a plan or policy that had been previously
approved or was in place by the Board prior to them taking the vote for the particular
compensation plan that they voted on. So, if the plan was not in place prior to the vote
being taken, then it is in conflict with the Texas Constitution and under their by-laws they
are supposed to abide by that particular section of the Constitution.

Mayor Fugate asked Ms Alvarez if she had anything from the KCVB Board. Ms Alvarez
replied she had not been in contact with them because Mr. Trescott was designated as
the Staff Liaison, but it is her understanding she isn’t aware of any such policy or plan.
Mr. Trescott stated he wasn'’t aware of any such policy or plan.

Mayor Fugate called for comments or questions. Commissioner Leubert stated what
she is hearing from the City Attorney is that, as it stands right now; this is not something
that the Commission should or could approve. Ms Alvarez replied the City doesn’t have
sufficient knowledge. She stated that the contract would technically be in place until the
end of August unless, on the next agenda item, the City Commission approves the
KCVB request to terminate the contract early. Commissioner Leubert stated than the
KCVB could still have a Board meeting to correct this. Ms Alvarez replied they can't do it
retroactive. The board could put something in place and then vote on something new,
then the City would have to examine whether or not there is still sufficient information to
make that compliant with everything.

Mr. Trescott stated he was at the KCVB Board meetings when this was presented. He
stated that the City ran into a couple of things on what was submitted, both their method
of arriving at and doing a bonus, severance or retirement award seemed arbitrary.

Mayor Fugate called for questions or comments. Ms Alvarez stated if no action is taken
on this item that would be the equivalent of not approving. If the Commission decides to
table this item, it would have to be brought up at the next Commission meeting and
voted on then. The only difference that would make is if they came up with some
previously prior to the date the vote was taken by the Board for this particular package,
policy in place to show that what they did was in conformance with a previously
established policy. Commissioner Leubert asked Mr. Anse Windham, KCVB Board
President, if there was anything, bonuses prior to this action by the Board. Mr. Windham

Page 8 0of 10—JULY 9, 2012



stated he had communication from a representative from the Attorney General'’s office,
stating that Hotel/Motel tax money can be used for bonuses and awards. He stated the
representative did not address having a policy in place. Ms Alvarez stated having a
policy in place is in the by-laws.

NO ACTION

20. Consider a request from KCVB for 30-day early termination of the Professional
Services Contract between the City of Kingsville and the Kingsville Convention &
Visitors Bureau. (Downtown /Special Project Manager).

Mr. Trescott stated the City has a contract with KCVB to provide tourism services under
the use of the hotel occupancy tax which expires at the end of September. The City was
informed that the entire staff was going to retire before that date. The KCVB Board is
requesting the contract be mutually terminated early so the termination date of the
contract will match the time when staff stops operating. The termination date should be
August 3"

City Manager Capell stated the contract needs to be extended or rescinded prior to the
60 day window. If Commission approved, tonight, the City would be in compliance with
that because the contract would have been terminated prior to 60 days.

Ms Alvarez stated if the Commission were to choose, by mutual agreement of the parties
to terminate the contract early, you would not need to go back and have another action
item at the July 23" meeting to provide them notice of the City’s desire to terminate the
contract when it expires on September 30". If the parties are not mutually agreeable to
the early termination then an agenda item would be needed on July 23. Ms Alvarez
stated the motion should include the date. Mayor Fugate stated that Mr. Windham had
shaken his head that August 3™ would be appropriate.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion to consider the request from KCVB for a 30-
day early termination of the Professional Services Contract between the City of
Kingsville and the Kingsville Convention & Visitor’s Bureau, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”. Garcia, Pena “ABSENT”.

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter lll, Article 7,
Personnel Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add the
position of Tourism Services Director and the position of Downtown & Volunteer
Manager to the Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year
2011-2012. (Human Resource Director).

Ms Gonzales stated that the HR office has been asked to coordinate with the Downtown
Special Projects Manager in the creation of a new City department, the Tourism
Services Department and personnel to support the function of the department. A
Director position will be created, a Tourism Service Director and support personnel, a
Downtown and Volunteer Manager. The City has different levels of clerical support
personnel no additional new titles are being presented.

Commissioner Leubert stated the City is adding a Tourism Services Director, a
Downtown Special Projects Manager and a Downtown and Volunteer Manager. City
Manager Capell stated only two positions are being added, the current Downtown
Special Projects Manager would be converted to the Downtown & Volunteer Manager at
a lower pay range.

Page 9 of 10— JULY 9, 2012



Ms Alvarez stated that procedurally Mr. Trescott’s position, the Downtown Special
Projects Manager cannot be eliminated until the new positions are established. The two
positions will be created in the Compensation Plan and once created; the current
position will be eliminated in new budget year.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:12 P.M.

Sam R Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary

Page 10 of 10 -JULY 9, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



—_NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN
| ~ TERRITORY

The City of Kingsville, Texas, proposes to institute annéxation pro-
ceedings to enlarge and extend the boundary limits of said City to
include 39.03 acres of land located in the southeast portion of the
City’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction to-wit: = ' ’
KT&I Subdivision, Lot 9, Section22 '~ :

A map depicting the area is available for viewing at City Hall.

Public hearings will be held by and before the City Commission of

| the City of Kingsville, Texas, on the 23rd day of July, 2012 at 5:00
] p-m. and on the 26th day of July, 2012 at 5:00 p.m., in the Alcorn

Commission Chambers of the City of Kingsville located in City
Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas, for all persons inter-
ested in the above proposed annexation. At said time and place all
such persons shall have the right to appear and be heard. Of all said
matters and things, all persons interested in the things and matters |
herein mentioned, will take notice.

This Notice is given in accordance with the Texas Local Govern-
ment Code. ' ' '



PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER V-PUBLIC WORKS, ARTICLE 1-GARBAGE,
AMENDING THE NUMBER OF DAYS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION AFTER
NOTICE OF VIOLATION TO SEVEN; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City provides citizens seven days to correct a nuisance after
receiving a notice of violation in other sections of the Code of Ordinances and the
existing ordinance allows for ten days;

WHEREAS, it is better to have uniformity as it makes it easier on the citizens and
staff to have consistent time periods for corrective action;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsuville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 5-1-19 of Article 1: Garbage of Chapter V, Public Works, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:

.§“5-1-19 UNAUTHORIZED USE OF RECEPTACLES; DUTY OF OWNERS TO
REMOVE.

(A)
It shall be unlawful for any person to place, or permit another to
place, any garbage or trash in any receptacle, at any refuse
collection point or in any refuse container used in the city container
collection service, unless the refuse is from the premises served by
the container or from the premises at which the receptacle or
collection point is located.

City service containers at several points in city areas are provided
for refuse from apartment house areas, businesses and institutions
within the city limits, and refuse from outside the city limits, shall not
be placed in the city service containers.

(C)



It shall be unlawful for any person to place or deposit, or permit
another to place or deposit, prohibited refuse in city service
containers or to put anything on the ground at these locations.

The owner or occupant of any building, house, structure or land
shall remove all refuse items that are prohibited from the regular
collection service, and that are located, owned or deposited on the
property or on the public right-of-way adjacent to the property. The
existence of refuse or any other item on the property or the
adjacent public right-of-way shall be prima facie evidence that such
owner or occupant failed to remove, as provided by this article, at
his own expense, the refuse or other item or items so stored or
located thereon. Removal within §e - ays notice by the city is
required.

(Ord. 93005, passed 4-12-93; Ord. 2001-06, passed 2-26-01)

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance shall be construed to affect any suit or
proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or
any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance
hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or
remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 9™ day of July, 2012.

2



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of July, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

TO: Mayor & Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
SUBJECT: Sec. 5-1-19. - Unauthorized use of receptacles
DATE: June 26, 2012

In an effort to better serve the members of our community, needed revisions were identified
pertaining to Chapter 5, Article 1, Unauthorized use of receptacles, specifically the language tied
to the time given to owners to remove nuisance after notice.

Currently Chapter 5, Article 1, Unauthorized use of receptacles; gives property owners 10 days
to abate the nuisance which is not consistent with language provided in the state statute which
only allows a maximum of seven days for abatement. Numerous code amendments, in various
articles, have been instigated in an effort to mirror the timeline provided by state statute and
other city ordinances that require abatement. In the majority of the City’s abatement language,
such as Chapter 9, Article 7 Nuisances, the ordinance allows the aforementioned timeline,
providing the property owner seven (7) days to abate the nuisance. The intent of this revision is
to provide a more uniform approach to all abatement cases in that the standard timeline to
comply will be seven days.

It is in the best interest of Kingsville citizens, as well as our code enforcement inspectors, to
become accustomed to a consistent timeline and a set standard of procedures practiced as far as
abatements are handled. We anticipate this will lessen confusion within our organization and for
our customers by providing a consistent compliance timeline for abatements.

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Luke Stevens, Solid Waste Supervisor
Jennifer L. Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO._ 12-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE TO ACCEPT DONATIONS FOR KEEP KINGSVILLE
BEAUTIFUL FOR VARIOUS BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Assets .
0- Claim on Pooled Cash 010.00 500
Liabilities '
1- Due to KKB 478.00 500

[To accept donations of $500 for various beautification projects.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED onthisthe . _ dayof _ , 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KKB Donations
July 2012

Donor Check # Amount

Kingsville Historic District Business Assoc. 1122 § 500.00

Total; $ 500.00




AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO .2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
Vil, ARTICLE 6, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES; PROVIDING FOR THE
RESTRICTION OF PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE OF WILSON STREET
FROM ELLA AVE. TO AVENUE A; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has received complaints from citizens regarding the parking
of different types of vehicles on Wilson Street between Ella Avenue and Avenue
A;

WHEREAS, the staff has observed individuals performing mechanical work on
vehicles parked along the street in this area which poses a safety concern to
both the driver and the person performing repairs;

WHEREAS, the parking of vehicles in this area restricts the vision of drivers in
the area which is also a safety concern;

WHEREAS, it is nearly impossible for fire trucks and garbage trucks to pass
along the street in this area if vehicles are parked on both sides of the street in
this area, posing an immense safety concern for the community;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Schedule Il of Article 6: Parking Schedules of Chapter VII, Traffic Code, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:
Sec. 7-6-2. Schedule Il, Parking Restricted on Certain Streets.
SCHEDULE Il. PARKING RESTRICTED ON CERTAIN STREETS.

It shall hereafter be unlawful for any person to park or leave standing any vehicle
on the following streets:

TABLE INSET:



Street Location Side Time Ord. Date

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

\VA
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of July , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the th day of , 2012.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Limit No. Passed




Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 15, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: “NO PARKING"” on Wilson Street

SUMMARY
This item authorizes staff to install "NO PARKING” signs and enforce

parking restrictions on the west side of Wilson Street from Ella Avenue to
Avenue A.

BACKGROUND

Staff has received several complaints from the neighboring citizens regarding the
parking of different types of vehicles on Wilson Street. Police Chief and the City
Engineer have visited the site and found vehicles parked on this street. It has been
noticed that sometimes automobile mechanics work on these parked vehicles. It is a
safety concern for the mechanics and the drivers. At the same time parked vehicles
restrict the vision of the drivers on this street. It is near to impossible for the fire
truck and garbage truck to pass the street if vehicles are parked on the both sides
of this street.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the installation of "NO PARKING” signs on the west
side of Wilson Street from Ella Ave. to Avenue A.

FINANCIAL IMPACT _

‘Cost for one sign installation including the materials (sign, pole, clamps,
wedge, and anchor) plus the labor will be about $100.00. Total cost for 5
signs will be $500.00. The money will come from FY 2011-2012 Street
Division regular budget: 5-305.0-522.00

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



THIRTEENTH ST

FIFTEENTH ST.

A\/E‘ ”B”
o AVE A
e
4 B AVE. A
= o -
(R (D]
I_
VELA AVE. % -
= =
O L
o % L
— = ~ NETTE AVE,
D)
O
\ =
) FLLA AVE.

PARK

[0S FLORES \\

\

\

GARCIA

ELLA AVE.

SANTA GERTRUDIS —AVE.

\




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

June 25, 2012

Dear Resident/Property Owner:

The City has received numerous complaints from residents in your area about commercial truck parking
and the lack of adequate vehicle access on Wilson Street from Avenue A to Ella Street. Parking of large
commercial trucks on Wilson Street limits traffic to a single, narrow traffic lane barely wide enough for a
small passenger vehicle while completely blocking larger vehicles such as fire and sanitation trucks, Also,
large commercial truck parking and commercial truck deliveries on Wilson Street will, at times,
completely block vehicular traffic. Workers have also been observed working under and around the
large commercial truck vehicles, which is a dangerous situation for the workers and not a proper or
allowed use of the City’s public right of way.

In order to address resident complaints the City Commission will consider implementing “NO PARKING”
restrictions on the west side of Wilson Street from Avenue A to Ella. An ordinance implementing this
“NO PARKING” restriction is scheduled to be introduced during the regular City Commission meeting to
be held at City Hall, 200 E. Kieberg Avenue, at 6 p.m., Monday, July 9, 2012, with final Commission
consideration at the regular City Commission meeting to be held on Monday, July 23, 2012 at the same
time and location. If you have any questions about this “NO PARKING” restriction, please contact Naim
Khan, Public Works Director at 361-595-8004, Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police at 361-593-8880 or Vince
Capell, City Manager at 361-595-8002. You are also invited to attend and to make comments, subject to
City Commission rules, at one or both of these regularly scheduled City Commission meetings.

Vincent J. Capell
City Manager

200 E. Kleberg

PO Box 1458

Kingsville TX 78364

(361) 595-8002 — Voice

(361) 595-8024 — Fax
citymanager@cityofkingsville.com




City Of Kingsville

-2k

.

A’

C

thers

i
\e

S
Ce

e

. & > s =
Z m o8 S s
3as 2ug g BT 2,
=g Six = SEE
& 211 5 LIYBL XLILSIHHO SNe0O =i AN lSz:83
& E1= 7 ay ITINSNMONE 00 259 Sws = NEEIE
Z R B 0D SININLSIANI VN0 £33 2] SRR
= 12 = = Se 8T
= & HREG6E
o coRs/XLITIASONDT | | 29E8L XLITIASOND 225 z3gy
4 d ey , gUE;EELs
M OON Y SON LS3VHOYNY XN13 183 ST VIoWo VONITYSOY ZIHuFILND shiaicl:
. . e
FEGEBL XL ATIASONDI \,mommm %w M\N_%w%zz R \m@m&%zum._\gm%z_x [ 383cE252
ISHL¥ES 108 _ i leoBoiubns
9yalTa YHHYEA OYINVY Z3HVNS - £1849 3417) ¥ $3q30MAN <D<N.MKO » _M. Mm mmwm M.
. - [] = mWHM N.W
, mwmm% xﬁﬂswwz_x C 1 eosss XLATIASOND %.,, ol EEEEE
—_— N S V13A 80 f LSVTIAGL6 5 © ges mese
| ,£988L XL ITUASONI ‘ 5 = E
_ 4 v 3AY 3 902} SYIYY OQvOTVs . .mm : ¥S 00SIONVY4 3507 VATIS: | 2
HOLOIA ISOr YavY1s3 CaRE YL ITIASONDI < I o c
U g =
S iAo S BVt o o o
ONIVVIHOL0IA VT1IIHavO THONYY HYNINOVP4 W :
v _ _ e £ 5 g
P amwwwﬂm,_\%%%zg UL ITINSOND) 2 sl |® S5
VTN ZINVTY _ LS VIFAG06 - T B & &
"8 00SIONYHS73d0T 5 & 2 A
c .8 g © 588¢
@ C
M ﬁ :H.Il_ Page
e - 171
! !
A




AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO.__2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE SOLID
WASTE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TO PURCHASE  COMMERCIAL DUMPSTERS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 087 Solid Waste Capital Projects Fund

Expenses

5-170.2 Sanitation Rollouts & Dumpsters 220.00 26,276

5-170.3 Landfill Equipment 712.00 26,276
26,276 26,276

[To pay for commercial dumpsters for $26,276 from the savings on the purchase of a
front-end loader.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _9th day of _July , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 29, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Budget amendment for buying new dumpsters.

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the staffs to buy dumpsters for commercial garbage

pick-up.

BACKGROUND

We normally repair the rusted/damaged dumpsters until those are not repairable.
Replacing old dumpsters with the new one is a part of our regular job so there

is always a need for new dumpsters. We had $200,000 for Commercial Garbage
Truck and $120,000 for Front-wheel Loader in Solid Waste Capital Project Fund
(087). We spent 93,440.60 for Front-wheel loader and $200,283 for the commercial
Garbage truck. We have $26,276.40 savings what we like to spend to buy
dumpsters. If the Commission approves, we will have $26,276.40 to spend on
dumpsters. In that case we would purchase 20 - 3 Yarders and 25-4

Yarders. The total cost would be $26,180.00 (20 X $544.00 = $10,880.00 Plus 25 X
$570.00 = $14,250.00. We would also have a freight fee of $1050.00).

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with the approval of proposed budget
amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
$26,180 which will come from Solid Waste Capital Project fund (087)

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MODULE TO UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS
FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 9,000
9,000

Other Sources/Uses

5-690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 091 394.91 9,000

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY
2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues

4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 9,000
9,000

Expenses

180.1 Finance Computer & Assoc. Eq 726.00 9,000
9,000

[To pay for the Incode Accounts Receivable Module for better tracking of the City’s
other billings from Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance surplus.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _9th day of _July , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PO BOX 1458 < KINGSVILLE, TEXASR 78364

June 29, 2012
Vincent Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Accounts Receivable Software Purchase Request
Mr. Capell,

The City of Kingsville currently has specialized accounting software for Utility Services
receivables for Water Services, Sewer Services, and Solid Waste Services. In addition, the City
has specialized receivables software for Permits and Business Licenses. But there is a significant
need for specialized receivables software to efficiently and effectively manage Sundry Services.
These Sundry Services include, but are not limited to, Paving Assessments, Mowing and Vacant
Lot Clearance, Abatement and Noxious Matters, and Inter-Local Agreements with other
governments.

After a review of the Sundry Services accounting needs, I am recommending the purchasing of
the Incode “Accounts Receivable” software designed for this purpose. The cost of purchasing
and installing this software is $9,000.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

M\arle 4. Bugw

Mark A. Rushing



T1'ET L0 udwR|ddNs §90-5S0-T60 SPUNY UBWPUSWY 198pNG-bH TTH TH'OTH ETH CIH TIHBRLH'OH'SHVE  INd LT TTOT/LT/LO

€407

(00°058%€)

00°0S8¥C
00°000°01

<l BV

" 21/30/¢ 1% parmasaag 51990014 JO [EIOL

(@ 210N urexSord yonid emsopous reysdum(y
1 umjeo X e Surdesspue] g3 10 nOUNqLITOo A1)

seorateg Juswdofeas 00" 165-€°091-$-160
seo1areg Juawdopeas@ (0 H1E-1091-S-160

T107/80/€0
C107/80/€0

81
91
61

(00'975°59)

00°00S°€
00°IL6'SY
00°578°6T
00°052°9

00°000°8

00°000'8

00°05L°T
00°052°9

TUILT/T ¥E povaosasg 1901014 JO 6301
(g S1I0N pue g 910N) Iomowr Seog

(g 210N) Tead 1oyung

sourlsIsse NNV .L 108 M0g-udisop Suwasuidus oAy S1oqary

dde (91D) JSULIA0D) [820T PAFIISD 10F YOXEIN A

ANUIAFY [BUOBIPPY [BIOL

Aumo)) 810Gory - INULAY [EIUAUILISA0S ]
gAD - suoneuoq

WESH  00°TIL-0°0F-5-100

amg 00°ZIT-0'07T-S-100
Suueemisuy 00 'F1E-0"10€-S-160
IaBeuRN A1) 00VI€-0'101-S-160

SMUAATY 00 ¥6E-000-1-160
nuAAsy O£ 0TL-000-+-160

Cr0z/LT/T0
T10T/LT/T0
TI0T/LT/T0
T10T/LT/T0

T10T/80/€0
T10T/LT/T0

91
S1
14!

(00°s0e°zL) - {00'szs's)  (00'8LL'SOL)

00°0LL'LET
00'8LE°69T
0000011
00°528°¢
00°00S°C
00°002°C
00'16S°LI
00919
00°S¥¥'9€
00°000°LT
00°€$¥°08
00°00§°€
00°0SL°T1
00°008°T
00'05Z°9

00°000°T1
00°$Z8°€
00°005°T
0070027

TI/E1/T 78 parussag s1oaloag o [esoL
Suonsuwry - Suraedel 1090g

S|y - Surardar 19508

I9AJSS IO - I0AX3S pue Juswdmbe SO

2I2MJOS SIO) - IoAIss pue Juswdmbs 1D

UOHE[[RISUL 2IBMIFOS S[L) - 19AI0s pue Juewrdmbs §10

syum §Jo) - Ioates pue jusmdmbs g1H

s1oyojens somod 7

sdoyde] 7

sfoxd uonesynnEsg

saredor Suppmg

Jueweoeydal Iowe Apog

Surdeospuey - soueresddy Amnunuo))/eue)) Suroioay
snedal 10u21xs - sourreaddy Ajununuo)/19)us,) Surohosy
sye[s oous) - souereaddy Arumouio)/101us) Surohosy

dde (D7D) JUSUNLISACL) [e00T PIYHISD) JOF TIIBIN A1)

W - Md  T0°1Z5-0°S0E-5-160
1Paug - Md  10°125-0°S0S-$-160
SupesuBug  00°97L-0'10€-S-160
SupsewSug  0°97L-0'10€-S-160
SuueswiSug (0 H1£-0'10€-S-160
SumeemSug  00°L1Z-0'10€-S-160
amg  00°TIL-0°0TT-S-160

sy  00°92T-0°0ZT-S-160

20104 00°165-0'01Z-5-160

so10d 00 T1S-0°01Z-5-160

2on0d  00TIT-001T-$-160

a1SeM PIOS - Md 00 16S-10L1-S-160
aIsep PIOS - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-S-160
a1sep PIOS = Md 00 16S-1°0L1-5-160
JafeueN A1) 00 1E-0'T01-S-160

(AL
C10T/€1/20
TI0T/ET/T0
TI0Z/€1/20
T10T/€1/20
T10T/€1/20
CTIoT/E1/T0
T10Z/€1/20
C10T/€1/20
T10T/EL/20
TI0T/EL/20
TL0T/EL/20
CL0T/EL/C0
CI0T/€1/T0
T10T/€1/20

00°5L6°809° -

00°$28°61T 00°0S¥'68€T sa0.amog surpuny [e30], paysnlpy
00°L86°C1 00°L86°CI soupEg pun y5( Pun] wog Supung ppy
00°000°0§ 00°000°0§ $00T 0D 790 punj woy Supung ppy
007869 00°S€L9S (00°€5L°6%) (FooN)  Iweunsnfpy Alojueau] [[ A4 PPV
00952°€01 00°€08°66 00°€SH'E sSumeg AMqer] jueSunuo)) 25eNIqry JANRIUS], ‘PPY
00097y 00°09Z°cy uoRoa1100 saxe ], Apedorg [1A4-suidmg [ 1A weunsnlpy :ppy
(009zLLET) (00'92LLET) uoKoaLI00 Jurjrg SoURMqUEY [ [ A f-snjdmg [ [ A4 Jusunsnlpy 3onpa(
00'91T°0€S'T $ 00'91T0SS° T snydung [1X4 JO [B10],
s19l01g [e30] 19-1107 umoury’ junoury 103[01d Eogaoﬂ # JUNO2dY 1D Sunasn # Wy
10§ S[qE[TRAY seueg 0D pumjAnymn  puny [euen TOISSTUIOY)  pusSy
yomoury $90 ANNA $50 ANNA 160 ANNA Joereq

FONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SATIINS 1AL
TTAAIHIS SLIALOYd TVLIAVD
ATUASONDI A0 ALID

€



TTETLO | $90-7S0-T60 Spuny P 198pNg-yTH TTH'BTH OTHETH CIH TTHBH L#'OH'SHVE  INd LT:Y ZTOZ/LT/LO €407

00°09L°9%1 - - 00°09L°9%1 snidang o) SurmEmay [E30],

ik, RGN
(0072T°9)

007229 (g 910N) N[EmapIs 103U SwPAosy - Md  00'16S-1°0L1-5-160  ZIOT/ET/LO 91
or#
(00°000°6) (00°000°6)
000006
6#
(00000°001)  (00°000°001) - TI/ST/9 Y& pAmasaIJ spoefoag Jo [e30),
007000001 (D79 g s910N) suredor JomaIxa JOOI MaU ‘sapeaddn [eoLnoos ‘Surapowal 7 Big ang 10°€IL-00TT-S-S90  TIOT/ST/90 8
- 00°000°001 (00°000°001)  9NUIAIY [EUOBIPPY |EIOL
'00°000°00T (00°000°001) $90 prm 03 Joysuen sndmg [1XJ wog Swpun  aduP[eg PUNI-SIOMOS  0°019-T-T00 TIOT/ST/90
8#
(00°000°¢) TE/PY/S ¥ Pa3uasalg %&%&m eoL
00°000°S (@ 910N 15 umfeo & e Smdeospue] g3y 10§ UOHNGLITOD A1) TI0T/PL/s0 LI
L#
(00000°007)  (007000°S)
00000002 (v 910N) qeyer asnoy dumd 61#[[oM 198y TODONpoId Ia¥em-Md  61°0TL-T009-$7S0  TIOT/ETAHO 0L
00°000°S (g910N)  SUOUBAOUSI [00J AIIYSHOOXE] SIed 00°165-0°05-5-160  TLOT/ST/H0 <
9#
(00°'80¥'L9)  TI/60fk 3¢ pormasaag s13afo1g jo (10
00'80+°L9 W3)SAS JUSWSSEUR SOURPUSLE PUT ,O0[0,, oW spessdn) soweuLy/Buiseyomy  0'97L-1°081-6-160  TIOT/60/H0 6
53
(00988°1£T) (00988°1€7)  TL/9T/E & PAIwIsaLy s303foxg yo [e30],
00'0LT€ (g 910N) SuioA0sI SMOY-IoYE JO SMSO[OUd 20U,  Jojua) Surokosy - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-6-160  TI0T/9T/E0 1T
00°00$ (@?%oN) junoure [EUIBUIO WO WUNOUTE [EUOMIPPE ‘SIE[s 99Ua]  Jajud) SuoAdsy - Md  00'16S-1°0LI-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 0T
00°0t¥'8 (@=eN) SJE[S 90UQJ - PIRA SYIOM ONQNY  JOIR) DS - Md 00'165-0°T0E-S160  TI0T/9T/E0 61
00°615°8C (@=woN)  Adoues durd sef - preA sxiopm oHqnd Ioque) MRS - Md  00'16$-0°T0E-S-160  TI0T/97/€0 81
00°029'% (@=1N) N[BMIEO - PIEA SYIOM OT[qnd  I0JUS) IS - Md  00°16S-0'T0E-S-160  TIOT/9T/0 L1
00'616' (@=oN)  1oysemomssord - preASIOM ONqUd  ISIUSD OIS - Md  00°LIT-0'TOE-S-I60  TIOT/9T/E0 91
00°06¥'S (@ewoN)  ousdo oS ojne - preA syIom ONqNd JOIUSD VAT - Md  00'T6S-0°TOE-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 S
00°080°€T (@=moN) poys Surpom - prEA SSIOM, OqRd  JeJUdD) 90IAIS - M 00°SIL-0'TOE-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO ¥
00'919'€E (g 930N) 010 ‘sxeq JyBI] [oUT YONLL, AL YOI /¢ SHIOM UM 10988 - Md 00 TTL-0°'S0E-S-160  TLOT/9T/E0 €T
00°000°81 (g 210N) 012 ‘sxeq WS [our AL U0l 7/] SHIOM OHqnd oSereD - Md  00'T1L-0°S0€-S-160  TI0T/9T/EO T
00°000'81 (g 210N) 032 ‘sreq B [our dUyord WOl 7/ SHIOM SHIN 9%ereD - Md  00'T1L-0°€0€-5-160  TI0T/9T/E0 T
00°000'81 (g 20N) 910 ‘sxeq By [our diyard uo3 g/ SYXOM NN woueNues - Md  00'T1L-TOLI-S-160  CT10T/9T/€0  TT
0000081 (g90N) o3 “sreq 1B [our dnydrd uol 7/[ SHOM Mqnd vogeyues - Md  00'T1L-TOLI-S-160  ZIOT/9T/E0  TCT
00°ZEY LY (@ =10N) wesSoxd jorrd Suideospuey Joprro)  seotateg JuswidopAsd 00 16S-1°091-5-160  TIOT/9T/SO  ¥T
ST v
$109{01d [210 L ID-110T JUNOWY Junoury 1000013 Jusuneda(y # JUNody TH Sunesn # WAl
10§ J[qerreAy SRS 0D PWIANN  puny [RRUDH uoISSIUNo)  epusly
Junoury $90 ANNA #50 ANNA 160 ANNA Joareq

FONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTLANS TIXD
FINATHIS SLOALOYd TYLIAVD
TTTIASONEY 40 ALID



TTET L0 UBW)ddNS §90-7SO-T60 SPUNY JUSWIPUILNY 33BPNG-bZ# T2 STH OTH ETH CTH TTHBH LA'OH'SHVE W LTv ZTOZ/LT/LO €40€

“JIpne pus Jeak [HIM UONDTUOO Ul ‘] [0Z ‘0¢ Joquieldeg uoyes ArojuaAut pus-reak [eoisAyd e o3 sup st jusunsnfpe AxojusAut oy, g S10N
(TTT9-TH'ETS) 0TT LIS OF peonpar ummsyeo £ 29 WL 101 Bupired (01) “(000°6-Thy TES) Thb'€CS 03 PRONpI WILfEOX 79 GiL 30f Suryred (6)
(8§5°LZ-000°09$) THH'TES 01 PIONPLI WSRO X 29 T 0] Surired (8) 1§ wmyeo 5 32 109fod moyesynnesq syy 10§ PSPasU Spuny [UOHIPPY (L)
HZ65°T1$) 807°L9$ JO [£101 B JIOF WRISAS JusuroSeurul 55uepuelle PUE OO0 Sl 1M (9) {0007 Sesm 910nb oY1 S0UIS ‘SA0QE [3# WO INUAY) SuljoAoay
SU3 18 SIB[S 99U SU3 I0F JUNOwE [EUOmIPPE () Pue (060°7I$) 01Z7°78S JO [B101 & 10§ SIB[s 90udy pue ‘Adoueo dumd seS “jfemies Toysesm amssexd ‘Teusdo ojes ome
“pays Surplom a1 Jo spoafoid syrop S1qnd 19m0] () Pue (01¢°L$) (suo Sunsixe areder) gos°cs 03 (Mow) 0[L°O1$ WOF somow Seog I PIeaH (€) (895°TIS) TEY'LYS O
000°09$ wox trexSoxd jond Sumdesspue] 10pLoo 1m0 (7) (0ST SES) 0S8HTS OF 000°09$ woyy wrexrSoxd jord smsopous 1a1sdump Tomof (1) - S35URYY) 150D 199f01d (T SI0N
"7 uonels a1 103 (000°0€) Swpul Aep (6) (000°06$) 1Ireq 2yma) SuIPALY (1) (08L°61$) PeYNOD A[GUOP SEM YIMM 103087y SuI[oA3y 03 supedor xoaiky (€)
pue ‘(pSeipeg) JuomaSeuew [sunosiad (SRYH) WISAS HONBULIOIU] $20mM0say weumyy (7) (000°01$) 298§ 9 Jo Sunreu sagewsye AreIoucH (1) - parowsy speford ) 10N
“1o1ue) Sul[okooy Sy 38 [em opIS (01)
(000°6$) STPOIN /¥ 5Po2u (6) (000°00T$) saeder J0ULIXa PUE J0OI MU “sopeISdn [eoLodfe ‘Suljspowal ¢ uoye:s yuouneda o1 (8)
"SUOLRAOURI {00 SOOI 23 JO /[ X0F A1) s woxy 3sanbar 1daq sxred (9) "T1/41/C PAIep [rewo we uo paysanbaz (gLz°c$) Surjohoa1 smoy-1aye 10§
SINSO[OUD SOUJ I23U)) SuIoAoey o pue syusunredop SIOA SqN J0F 00090 1S JO [8103 & 10§ Yonn Ainn | pue sxony dn yoid w03 7/1  Jo sseyomy (4)
*Z1/1/Z PA¥ep [leW-3 UE UL UOISsTuno)) A1) oy 01 pajeonmuruiods doysspom 71/¢z/1 9up 1oy paysanbai sjosfoid eyuowraddns are esoy L,
(A0 £q pred g/1 pue Aumo) Aq pred 7/1-005°¢$) siredas semourame] Seog 1o el (7) PUe (1L6°SHS) YesS 13unq oIxg () - PAppY s109f01q g 910N
"6 14 (oA Jo1e M Yoy asnoy duand mau e pimq Jo/pue SunsIXs SY3 qeyaI 03 1500 oy} () pue
“aaz8891 Juswsoelder yuswrdmbe ASorouro) (7) ‘@aresar justeserdax yustdmbsaoos Sufjox (1) - Surpusd Yoressay 1y SION
- - - - (wyaq) sndimg 107X 1810L 39N
(00°09L°9¥1) - - (00°09L°9¥I)  swafoag aqqissod SO Jo (610,
00°0TCLI (@ e10N) wnseo & 79 g, 301 Sunjred 1994§ - Md adr V/IN VIN
00°0¥0°9S swoqoxd /v pue Suiqumid SuppuelsSuoy XL Areqry adl VIN VIN
00700002 uoness a1y Sunsixs 03 Jusselpe Aeq oFereS Mmou 10 Yol A1) JOUNJOA - 9I1] aglL VIN V/N
00°005°€T Juswdo[aAa( 231§ 2 UORL[[RISUT “‘WONLoOy Adote)) gIH JaSeueiN A1) adgyr VIN V/IN
00°000°0€ opeaSd) 1077 90LFQ S04 I0F YIIBIN AND 1a8eue A1) aglL VIN V/IN
spafoag AqIssog YO PAI3PISTO)) 3q 03 $3Rf0a g PYPO
00°09L°971 - - 00°09L°9¥1 snjd.ng JoN Surueway (g0l
s100fo1q [e10], 19- 1102 mowry Jnoury 1afo1g yasunredacy # U020y TD Sunesjy Wil
103 S[qerreAy SRS OO pung Auy  pung [e1owen UOISSTUILIO)  Epuefy
Junonry $90 ANNA S0 ANAJ 160 NN Jo sQq

IONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTIANS FTAL
ATAAIHIS SLOALOUd TVLIAVD
ATTIASONIM 4O ALID



AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER Ill, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD THE POSITION OF TOURISM SERVICES
DIRECTOR AND THE POSITION OF DOWNTOWN AND VOLUNTEER MANAGER
TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012; REPLEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FORM AN EFFECTIVE -DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the certain changes are proposed to the City.of Kingsville Classification
and Compensation Plan for FY 2011-2012 are desired so that the plan more accurately
reflects the type of position necessary for the efficient operation of a new Tourism
Services Department due to the end of the contract for tourism serwces with the
Kingsville Convention and Visitors Bureau;

WHEREAS, the requested change is to add the position of Tourism Services Director,
ML2, and Downtown and Volunteer Manager, ML4, to the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2011-2012;

WHEREAS, the positions for the new Tourism Services Department will fall under the
direction of the City Manager:and be financed with hotel occupancy tax dollars that the
City collects pursuant to Texas Tax Code Chapter 351 to enhance and promote tourism
and the hotel and convention hotel industry;.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE €ITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS: "

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoptlon of the Job Classification and Compensation Pan of Article
7: Personnel Policies of Chapter Ill: Administration of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville Classification
and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2011 shall be amended to
adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for FY 2011-2012
to incorporate the change stated above as per the document attached hereto.

THAT all Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall NOT be codified but will become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the day of ,A.D., 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of ,A.D., 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

Approved As to Form:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney!



Ordinance Introduced: August 22, 2011
Ordinance Approved: September 26, 2011

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

Ordnance Amendment Introduced: February 13, 2012
Ordinance Amendment Approved: February 27, 2012

Ordinance Amendment Introduced: July 9, 2012

Ordinance Effective Date: October 1, 2011

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE

RANGE 7 Custodian Maintenance Worker
Equipment Service Worker Plant Helper
Library Assistant FT/PT Utility Worker
RANGE 8 Animal Control Officer/ Pump Operator
Kennel Attendant Recycling Technician
Children’s Services Librarian
Equipment Operator |
RANGE 9 Crime Intelligence Analyst Reference/Information Librarian
Customer Service Representative
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk
RANGE 10  Circulation Librarian Technical Services Assistant
Plant Mechanic
RANGE 11 Meter Reader Technician
Secretary
Water Production Operator
RANGE 12  Equipment Operator i Lab Technician
Inventory Clerk Plant Operator
Information and Technology Librarian
RANGE 13  Assistant Accountant |
RANGE 14  Crime Scene Specialist GIS Technician
Customer Billing Specialist Human Resources Coordinator
Engineering Technician Telecommunications Operator
Executive Secretary
RANGE 15  Administrative Assistant | Equipment Operator Ili
Assistant Accountant Il Meter Reader Foreman
RANGE 16  Lead Telecommunications Operator
RANGE 17  Administrative Assistant il Maintenance Technician
Assistant Library Administrator Welder/Fabricator
RANGE 18  Legal Assistant/Paralegal
Litter Abatement Technician
RANGE 19  Code Enforcement Officer
RANGE 20  Water Foreman Street Foreman
Wastewater Construction Foreman
Wastewater Plant Foreman
Garage Foreman
RANGE 21 City Marshal
Health Inspector |
RANGE 22 Building Inspector Health Inspector ||

City Marshal - Senior

OTHER POSITIONS

Probationary Firefighters (0-12 months)
Probationary Police Officers (0-12 months)

MIN/HOURLY MAX/HOURLY

$ 8.04 $10.83
$ 8.39 $11.18
$ 8.78 $11.86
$ 9.18 $11.96
$ 9.62 $12.68
$10.06 $13.12
$10.51 $13.57
$11.00 $14.07
$11.49 $14.56
$12.03 $15.64
$12.60 $15.66
$13.16 $16.22
$13.79 $16.86
$14.42 $17.87
$16.92 $20.47
$17.57 $21.57
$ 8.37 $13.19
$11.43 $17.53



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN
FY 2011-2012

MIN MAX
ANNUAL ANNUAL

EXECUTIVE OFFICER —~ 1 $ 90,000 $120,000
City Manager

EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 2 $ 75,000 $ 97,000
City Attorney
Municipal Court Judge

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 1 $ 60,000 $ 90,000
Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

Public Works Director/City Engineer

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 2 $ 45,500 $ 77,000
Assistant City Attorney

Director of Development Services

Human Resources Director

Purchasing and Technology Director

Tourism Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 3 $ 40,000 $ 67,000
Assistant Public Works Director

City Marshal (Commander)

Downtown/Special Projects Manager

Health Director

Library Director

Risk Manager

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 4 $ 35,000 $ 55,000
Accounting Manager

Building Official

City Marshal -(Assistant Commander)
City Secretary

Collection's Manager

Ccmmunity Appearance Supervisor
Downtown and Volunteer Manager
Garage Supervisor

Information System Technician
Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Manager

Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

Water Supervisor




PAY

RANGE A

Year TEMP
7 $8.04
8 $8.39
9 $8.78
10 $9.18
11 $9.61
12 $10.06
13 $10.51
14 $11.00
15 $11.49
16 $12.03
17 $12.60
18 $13.16
19 $13.79
20 $14.42
21 $16.92
22 $17.57

****Note: +/1 cent(s) due to rounding

B
New Hire

$8.38

$8.74

$9.19

$9.53

$10.00

$10.43

$10.89

$11.38

$11.88

$12.47

$12.98

$13.54

$14.17

$15.19

$17.17

$18.27

$8.74

$9.09

$9.61

$9.87

$10.37

$10.83

$11.27

$11.76

$12.26

$12.93

$13.36

$13.92

$14.56

$15.58

$17.76

$18.85

$9.08

$9.45

$10.03

$10.22

$10.75

$11.21

$11.66

$12.15

$12.65

$13.38

$13.75

$14.30

$14.93

$15.95

$18.35

$19.45

$9.44

$9.79

$10.43

$10.57

$11.14

$11.60

$12.04

$12.53

$13.03

$13.83

$14.13

$14.70

$15.32

$16.34

$18.94

$20.04

$9.78

$10.14

$10.86

$10.91

$11.53

$11.97

$12.42

$12.91

$13.41

$14.28

$14.51

$15.08

$16.70

$16.72

$19.33

$20.43

$10.13

$10.49

$11.27

$11.29

$11.91

$12.35

$12.80

$13.30

$13.79

$14.74

$14.89

$15.46

$16.10

$17.10

$19.71

$20.81

20

$10.48

$10.83

$11.70

$11.73

$12.29

$12.74

$13.19

$13.70

$14.18

$15.19

$15.27

$15.84

$16.47

$17.49

$20.09

$21.20

25

$10.83

$11.18

$11.86

$11.96

$12.68

$13.12

$13.57

$14.07

$14.56

$15.64

$15.66

$16.22

$16.86

$17.87

$20.47

$21.57



HOURLY CHART

STEP A - City discretion for part-time and temporary positions.

STEP B - New Hire — Orientation Period

STEP C - Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

STEP D - Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City service.
STEPE - Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of current uninterrupted City service.

STEPF - Step for eligible employees with ten (10) years of current uninterrupted City service.

STEP G - Step for eligible employees with fifteen (15) years of current uninterrupted City service.
STEPH - Step for eligible employees with twenty (20) years of current uninterrupted City service.
STEP I - Step for eligible employees with twenty-five (25) years of current uninterrupted City service.

The hourly chart shall be relevant to all full-time non-civil service, non-management employees
maintaining a position in the same range. Part-time employees (less than 32 hours per week) shall be
paid at the beginning hourly rate of the hourly chart or at the federal minimum wage rate, unless otherwise
approved by the City Manager.

CERTIFICATION PAY
HOURLY NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEES
(EXCLUDES CIVIL SERVICE PERSONNEL)

Hourly personnel in the Solid Waste Management divisions, Water Department, Water Production
Department and Wastewater divisions are eligible for the following certification pay:

Class/Grade/Unit Monthly Per Pay Period Basis
lorD $ 15.00 $ 6.92
C $ 25.00 $ 11.54
llorB $ 35.00 $ 16.15
Hlor A $ 50.00 $ 23.08

MANAGEMENT LEVEL STEP PROGRAM
INCREASE DUE ON ANNIVERSARY DATE OF MANAGEMENT LEVEL POSITION.

15T YEAR 3%
3" YEAR 3%
6" YEAR 3%
10™ YEAR 2%
15" YEAR 2%
20" YEAR 2%
25" YEAR 2%



AGENDA ITEM #7



RESOLUTION NO.2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM (JAG)
FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT ON BEHALF OF THE KINGSVILLE POLICE
DEPARTMENT WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to apply for grant monies from the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement personnel equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant will provide up to $11,337.11 for law enforcement
equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant has no anticipated cash match; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Police Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City;

WHEREAS, the City had previously approved this grant through resolution #2012-09 on
March 08, 2012 and has since learned from the State that certain additional language is
now required regarding the loss or misuse of funds, as stated in the following
paragraph, thereby necessitating the need for this resolution at a lower funding amount;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville agrees that in the event of
loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the City Commission assures that
the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of the grant application for the
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement
personnel equipment on the City's behalf with no anticipated cash.

.
THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the JAG Grant including any certifications, amendments or
representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of Police will administer the



program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for
the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT ali resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

V.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 23rd day of
July, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Edna Lopez

From: Ricardo Torres <chief@kingsvillepd.us>

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 9:23 AM

To: ' Vincent J. Capell; Courtney Alvarez

Cc: Edna Lopez; Mary Valenzuela

Subject: FW: Grant Application 2608901

Attachments: Resolution No0.2012-09 JAG Local Recon Robot.pdf
Mr. Capell

Ms. Alvarez

| have been notified via e-mail that the additional wording below needs to be added to the original resolution for the
Resolution #2012-09 that is attached to this e-mail. Please place on the next available agenda for consideration.

Thank you for your assistance.

Ricardo Torres

Chief of Police

Kingsville Police Department
Kingsville, Texas 78363

PH# (361) 592-4311 Option #5

Fax# (361) 593-1714

e-mail: chiefofpolice @kingsvillepd.us

From: Toni Kanetzky [mailto:tkanetzky@governor.state.tx.us]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:51 PM

To: 'chiefofpolice@kingsvillepd.us'

Subject: Grant Application 2608901

Dear Chief:
Please note that the following condition of funding has been added to your grant application:

Other Condition of Funding. Revised Resolution: Please upload a REVISED RESOLUTION that includes a clause regarding
loss/misuse. Sample - WHEREAS, (Governing Body) agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the
Criminal Justice Division funds, (Governing Body) assures that the funds will be returned to the
Criminal Justice Division in full. A sample resolution can be accessed under "Updates" and then "Forms" at the welcome
webpage in the eGrants system. 7/6/2012

Thank you,

Toni Kanetzky

Program Specialist

00G/CID

tkanetzky@gov.texas.gov

*#*plegse make a note of the new email address***
(512) 463-8228




RESOLUTION NQ.2012-_09

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM (JAG)
FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT ON BEHALF OF THE  KINGSVILLE POLICE .
DEPARTMENT WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH. -

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to apply for grant monies from the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement personnel equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant will provide up to $37,089.00 for law enforcement
equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant has no anticipated cash match; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Police Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

L.
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of the grant application for the
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement
personnel equipment on the City's behalf with no anticipated cash.

THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City's behalf in
all matters pertaining to the JAG Grant including any certifications, amendments or
representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of Police will administer the
program and execute and submit all cetrtifications, reports, or contracts necessary for
the administration and expenditure of such program.

il.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 8th day of
Matrch, 2012, '

—Se e

Sam R. Fugats, Mayor

J

Edna L6pez, City Secreta

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Aivarez.zé %‘,ty Attorney ES

9



AGENDA ITEM #8



RESOLUTION # 2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT A JOINT APPLICATION TO
THE FEMA ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT REQUESTING GRANT
FUNDING FOR LEAD CARDIAC MONITOR/DEFIBRILLATORS WITH TELEMETRY
CAPABILITY ON BEHALF OF THE KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT WITH AN
ANTICIPATED $6,600 CASH MATCH.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Fire Department participate in a joint
application for grant monies from the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant for Lead
Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators with Telemetry capability; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators with Telemetry capability transmit
vital patient data to the receiving treatment center prior to arrival and is a requirement
for retention of Advanced Life Support (ALS) certifications; and

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Fire Department has partnered with Nueces County ESD #4
and the City of Taft EMS for a regional FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant to
acquire seven such monitors, with 3 designated for Kingsville, and 2 each designated
for the City of Taft EMS and Nueces County ESD #4; and

WHEREAS, the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant has a cash match and the City’s
anticipated portion of the cash match is $6,600, which will come from the Department’s
equipment line item; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Fire Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of a grant application to the FEMA
Assistance to Firefighters Grant for Lead Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators with Telemetry
capability on behalf of the City of Kingsville Fire Department, with an anticipated cash
match of $6,600 from the City.

Il.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 23rd day of
July, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
(361) 592-6445
FAX (361) 595-4798

Date: July 12,2012
To: City Commission through the City Manager
From: Roel Carrion Interim Fire Chief
Subject: FEMA AFG Grant for Cardiac Monitors

This proposal is for the authorization to set aside funds to pay for our part of shared costs
associated with a Regional FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant submitted to acquire three 12
Lead Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillators with Telemetry capability.

Receiving favorable approval of this grant is considerably higher if submitted as a regional grant.
Therefore, it has been submitted jointly with Nueces County ESD #4 Bluntzer EMS, the City of
Taft EMS and the City of Kingsville Fire Department as a regional grant thus increasing our
opportunity to be awarded this grant.

BACKGROUND

The 12 lead monitors currently on the market are equipped with the most up-to-date technology,
such as pulse oximetry, carbon dioxide monitoring, automatic blood pressure monitoring, patient
data and electrocardiogram transmission, and are critical components necessary for early
identification and treatment of patients presented with ST-segment elevation myocardial
infarction (STEMI), as well as multiple other medical and traumatic cardiac conditions.
Unfortunately the devices currently in service throughout our region have become obsolete due
to advances in technology and an increase in the standard of care.

<

There are several issues with the current 12 lead monitors’ reliability, as well as their
capabilities, which are affecting patient care and which will be removed once we have the new
units. The ECG can identify a STEMI; however, to activate the cardiac catheter lab at the STEMI
receiving centers, a 12 lead ECG needs to be transmitted.

Our units do not have and cannot be upgraded to be able to transmit such information. This
transmission capability is now required by the Texas Department of State Health Services for all
STEMI and stroke patients as part of treatment protocols, so the ability to send patient data
through multiple mediums to the hospital prior to arrival is a requirement for us to retain
Advanced Life Support (ALS) certifications.



The early confirmation of a STEMI has a tremendous impact on treatment and significantly
improves what is known as door to balloon time (D2B). A shortened D2B has been proven to
reduce damage to the cardiac muscle, resulting in a faster recovery. In addition, process that is
required for the current 12 lead monitors to transmit data to the Patient Care Report (PCR)
system is complex and prone to failure. The new 12 lead monitors are equipped with Bluetooth
capabilities and search for a wireless connection upon return to quarters. At that time the device
will connect to the PCR program and automatically upload the data obtained on the last call,
reducing out of service time or missed report uploads because of subsequent runs.

Another issue is the age of the current devices. A recent article in the Journal of the American
Medical Association determined that the safety and efficacy of cardiac 12 lead monitors
significantly deteriorates 5 to 8 years from the date of purchase. The study included 12 lead
monitors utilized in both hospital and pre-hospital environments, and all the devices that are
targeted to be replaced under this AFG fall into the 5 to 10 year range. The new 12 lead monitors
will improve scene operations, save restock costs, and allow the district and its partners to share
loaners if necessary.

Our departments are fully committed to quality care and documentation. Ongoing audits of
patient care reports for cardiac arrest and STEMI patients, and patients with shortness of breath,
chest pain, dizziness and other related symptoms will be greatly aided by these new 12 lead
monitors with their enhanced data capabilities.

In order to raise our level of care to an upgraded level, we need to purchase a total of 7 of the 12
lead monitors for our region; 3 would be designated for Kingsville and 2 each going to the City
of Taft and Nueces County ESD #4.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Each 12 lead monitor will cost $44,000 thus bringing our total grant proposal to the amount of
$308,000. The cost if awarded would be a 95/5 sharing cost of:
Federal Share : $292,600
Applicant Share : $ 15,400 divided by Kingsville, Taft and Nueces County ESD#4
Total: $308,000

Thus, City of Kingsville: $6,600 (or, 3/7 x $15,400)

We ask that these funds be set aside from the general fund line item 001-5-220.0-712.00
Equipment. Thank You for your consideration and support of this grant proposal.



(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #9



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services W
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Joint Airport Zoning Board
DATE: July 18,2012

Ken Moses has expressed an interest in serving a two year term on the Joint Airport Zoning
Board, thereby filling a vacancy on the board. Mr. Moses is a Kingsville resident and also a
retired Senior Chief Air Traffic Controller. Currently, he serves as the air field manager for
Naval Air Station Kingsville.

If there are any questions for Mr. Moses, he can be reached at 361-595-9950.

Thank you for taking the time to consider this request. With this appointment the City’s two
seats will be filled for the next two years. The County is also re-appointing their final seat and all
involved entities will have adequate representation.



May 21,
|
Re: AppoE

Dear May

My name
and Zonin
understang

I am a lif¢
years. 1 h
living spag
Kingsvillg

I can be c(

Thank you

Sincerely,

i

012

ntment to the Planning and Zoning Commission and Airport Zoning Board

or & City Commission Members:

is Raymond Perez and 1 am writing to request to serve a two year term on the Planning
g Board and the Airport Zoning Board. I had previously served on both boards so I
I the dedication and commitment needed for both boards.

long resident of Kingsville, Texas. 1 retired from the Celanese Corporation of 35
eiped build and design the Santa Gertrudis Arroyo subdivision that has brought more
pes for the City of Kingsville. Iam currently a contractor remolding homes in the
area.

pntacted by cell phone anytime at 361-779-4218.

for taking the time to consider my request, and I will be in touch with you soon.

=

Raymond %’erez

i




AGENDA ITEM #10



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
HISTORICAL SURVEY & INVENTORY OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has obtained a Certified Local Government grant via the
Texas Historical Commission, grants from the City and the Kingsville Convention
and Visitors Bureau, as well as in-kind staff-time matches from TAMUK
Kleberg Avenue from the City for a historical survey and inventory of the historic
district of Kingsville, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the hiring of a trained and experienced historic preservation
professional, such as Cynthia M. Martin, is key to the successful completion of
the historical survey and inventory; and

WHEREAS, the City has financing in place to proceed with this project and
contract; and

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Consultant Contract with Cynthia M. Martin for a
Certified Local Government Historical Survey and Inventory of the Historical
District of Kingsville, Texas in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and
made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
23rd day of _July , 2012,




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE - -
TEXAS e

July 11, 2012

From: R. Rodgers Trescott, Downtown & Special Projects

To:  City Manager

Subject: Consultant Contract for CLG Grant-funded Historic Survey

Attached is a contract for planning and planning supervision services from Cynthia Martin to act
as project manager and subject matter expert for the Historic District Survey and Inventory that
is already funded.

The City of Kingsville has a longstanding commitment to historic preservation, having instituted
an historic district, an historical development board, design review, a Certified Local
Government program and a Texas Main Street Program. We also recently adopted the
International Existing Building Code to facilitate building rehabilitations.

The City Commission approved the application for a Texas Historical Commission Certified
Local Government grant for the purpose of re-surveying and re-inventorying this community’s
historic resources.

The City Commission has approved the expenditure of a sum of $6,250 as a partial cash match
for that grant

The Kingsville Convention and Visitors Bureau contributed a sum of $6,250 to the City as a
partial cash match for that grant and the City Commission accepted that contribution.

The City Commission authorized execution of the Texas Historical Commission $25,000 grant
contract and that has been accomplished.

The City Commission also authorized execution of a services contract with Texas A&M
University and that has been accomplished.

We now request that the City Commission authorize the execution of a contract with Ms.
Cynthia M Martin, of Kingsville, to begin the work of re-surveying our historic resources.

We are extremely lucky to have Ms. Martin in our community where she is the Executive
Director of the Texas Tropical Trail and a member of the City Historical Development Board.
Ms. Martin has a Master’s degree in Historic Preservation from the School of Architecture,
University of Texas at Austin and other training related to historic preservation and certified
local governments. She is designated as an architectural historian and certified for sustainable
“green” buildings. She has worked on restoration, maintenance, regulation and guideline



development, heritage tourism and public education in this field as well as previously having
done historic district survey work.

Her experience, training, familiarity with our city and university, and her residence within our
community makes her an appropriate choice as a qualified, available, interested, and affordable
provider of services required under this contract and the grant umbrella.

Our investments, those of the university, combined with the grant funds will allow us to use an
innovative, town/gown approach to Historic Preservation Surveys and Inventories — that will fill
an important need in our community as well as build capacity in the University.

Updating our Historic District inventory is a foundation step for our downtown and historic
district redevelopment.

This project will be coordinated with other work by the City, TAMUK and others that together
advance our documentation, understanding, protection, and celebration of our heritage and
historic resources — to the advantage of our quality of life, tourism development and economic
development.

The contract requires the City Manager signature.



CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CLG SURVEY & INVENTORY

CONSULTANT CONTRACT
FOR A
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT HISTORICAL SURVEY & INVENTORY
OF THE
HISTORIC DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE TEXAS

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Cynthia M.
Martin; 723 South 12" Street, Kingsville, TX 78363 (may be referred to elsewhere in this
document as "consultant").

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has received a grant from the Texas Historical Commission;
and

WHEREAS, the scope of work includes producing an historical survey and inventory of the
buildings and sites within the historic district in the City of Kingsville Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has entered into a contract with Texas A & M University —
Kingsville to engage their staff and students to perform some of the work required for this
project; and

WHEREAS, the scope of work requires the supervision of a trained and experiencéd historic
preservation professional; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant is both qualified and capable of providing the professional assistance
required and is willing to make those services available;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows;

L. Scope of Services

The scope of services covered by this contract shall include supervision of and cooperation with
the efforts of Texas A & M University Kingsville that are being pursued under a separate
contract and which are subject to the supervision of this contracted consultant.

Services and deliverables shall include the following:

1. Archival Research and Preparation (Existing historic district - roughly Santa
Gertrudis to Huisache Avenues and Armstrong to 12 Streets)

Collect paper reports and data from previous surveys and inventories
Determine data standards for the Texas Historical Commission

Collect other historical materials and photographs

Train students for data entry and for field work

Develop input forms/screens that show old data and allow new data entry

o0 o



CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CLG SURVEY & INVENTORY

g.

Input extant data into proper format that will later populate the Texas Historical
Commission expected products as well as the City’s and the University’s
products.

Public participation

2. Initial Preparatory Field Work

a.

b.

Create data presentation protocol that will display old survey data along with draft
updates

Using the data from above and the field input forms/screens, make an initial
current survey of study area to further populate the databases

Take digital color and black and white photographs in approved formats with
approved labeling

Capture observations about changes to site since last survey and inventory.

Public participation

3. Draft Documentation

a.

An amalgamation of historic data and data from initial preparatory field work
prepared in a way that displays historic information and current information in a
format that includes:
i. Property ID
ii. Property description
iii. Architectural information
iv. Historical information
v. Assessments
vi. Recommendations
Texas Historic Site Inventory Forms for properties in the survey area
Photo documentation for properties in the survey area
Mapping and satellite/aerial imaging to show all sites and properties, coded as to
status: non-contributing, contributing, standalone eligibilities, etc.
Draft Report including:
i. Purpose and methodology
ii. Background, history, trends and distribution
iii. Analyses, implications, and recommendations

4. Professional Review and Coordination

a.
b.

Review work product of 1 through 3, making critiques and recommendations
Corrections as needed

5. Field Survey utilizing product output of #3 above

a.

Review work product of #3 above, from vehicle, correcting, supplementing,
replacing as needed.



II.

1.

CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CLG SURVEY & INVENTORY

Detailed Field Survey of properties, as needed

a. Entering properties as needed to document
b. Level of effort to determine if additional documentation is needed for any listings or
designations

Review and Update Mapping
Final report:

Summary

Purpose & methodology

Observations about the history of the area, patterns of settlement, development
trends, context

Resource summaries and distributions

SWOT analyses (strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats). Including
analyses and recommendations for the Kingsville Historical Development Board
and for the Kingsville City Commission. Assign priorities for further actions in
support of preservation

S >R

S W

o

Final Formatting and Submission

Time of Performance

The services of the Consultant shall commence on the signing of this agreement and shall
be completed so that all final products are completed and accepted by the City of
Kingsville Texas and the Texas Historical Commission by June 30, 2013.

Compensation and Method of Payment
The City of Kingsville shall pay the consultant for all work performed in accordance with

this agreement on the basis of a fixed fee of $5,000.00 to be paid in installments based on
the following schedule:

Archival Research and Preparation 10% of the total contracted amount

Initial Preparatory Field Work 10% of the total contracted amount
Draft Documentation 5 % of the total contracted amount
Professional Review and Coordination 5 % of the total contracted amount

Field Survey utilizing product output of #3 above 20% of the total contracted amount

Detailed Field Survey of properties, as needed 20% of the total contracted amount



IV.

VL

VIL

CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CLG SURVEY & INVENTORY

Review and Update Mapping 10% of the total contracted amount
Final report 10% of the total contracted amount
Final Formatting and Submission 10% of the total contracted amount

To be paid upon completion of products for each phase as described in the Services and
deliverables listed above.

Total project cost $ 5, 000.00

Payment of the above shall be made to the Consultant upon completion of tasks and
deliverables, as listed above, and after submission of an invoice(s) to the City of
Kingsville. Invoices shall specify the tasks performed and the work product completed.
The City of Kingsville will then make prompt payment to consultant.

Changes

The City of Kingsville may, from time to time, request changes in the scope of services to
be performed hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount
of the consultant’s compensation, which are mutually agreed by and between the City of
Kingsville and Consultant, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this
agreement.

Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws

Consultant shall comply with all federal and state laws and regulations concerning equal
opportunity, affirmative action and fair employment opportunities. Consultant further
agrees to comply with all applicable regulations, laws, ordinances and codes to the State
and local government and policies, guidelines and requirements of grant program.

Interest of the Consultant

The consultant covenants that it now has no personal interest, direct or indirect. in any
property or business of any kind, and shall not acquire any such interest, which would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services under this contract.

Indemnification

Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Kingsville and its
agents from and against all loss or expense (including costs and attorney's fees) by reason
of any claim or suit arising out of the acts or omissions of Consultant its employees,
agents or assigns Consultant from liability imposed by law upon Consultant or its agents
or employees for damages because of bodily injury , including death at any time resulting
therefrom, sustained by any person or person or on any account of damages to property ,
including loss of use thereof, whether caused by or contributed to by the Consultant or its
agents or employees.



VIIL

IX.

XI.

XIIL.

CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CLG SURVEY & INVENTORY

Termination of Contract for Cause

If, through any cause, the Consultant shall fail to fulfill in timely and proper manner its
obligations under this contract, or if the Consultant shall violate any of the covenants,
agreements or stipulations of the Agreement, the City of Kingsville shall thereupon have
the right to terminate this contract by giving notice to the Consultant of such termination
and specifying the effective date of such termination. In such event, all finished or
unfinished documents, data, studies, reports, or other materials prepared by the
Consultant under this contract shall, at the option of the City of Kingsville, become the
property of the City of Kingsville and the Consultant shall be entitled to receive just and
equitable compensation for any work satisfactorily completed hereunder.

Termination to Contract for Convenience

The City of Kingsville or the Consultant may terminate this agreement at any time by
giving at least thirty (30) days’ notice in writing to the other party. If the contract is
terminated as provided herein, the Consultant will be paid for the time and expenses
incurred up to the termination date.

Records and Audits

The Consultant shall maintain records, adequate to identify and account for all costs
pertaining to this contract and such other records as may be deemed necessary to assure
proper accounting for all project funds. These records will be made available for audit
purposes to the City of Kingsville or its authorized representative.

Independent Contractor

As between the City of Kingsville and the Consultant this is intended as, and is, an
independent contract. The Consultant and no partner or employee of the Consultant shall,
by reason of this contract become an employee of the City of Kingsville.

Ownership of Documents

All of the reports, forms, information, data, images, etc., prepared or assembled by the
Consultant under this contract are the property of the City of Kingsville, and the
Consultant agrees that they shall not be made available to any individual or organization
at any time without prior written approval of the City of Kingsville.



CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR A CLG SURVEY & INVENTORY

IN WITNESS THEREOF, parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed the year and
date written below by their proper officers and representatives.

Date:

Cynthia M. Martin, Historic Preservation Consultant

Date:

Vincent J. Capell, City Manager, City of Kingsville



AGENDA ITEM #11



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A KINGSVILLE MAIN STREET DOWNTOWN
PLAN FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City desires to preserve, redevelop and revitalize the Kingsville
Historic Downtown District; and

WHEREAS, the City had adopted a City Master Plan in 2008 that endorses such
preservation, redevelopment and revitalization; and

WHEREAS, the City had authorized the establishment of a Kingsville Main Street
Program in 2011; and

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Main Street Program and the Kingsville Historic Downtown
Association are partnering with each other, with City departments and boards and
with others on projects and programs that advance downtown district preservation,
redevelopment and revitalization; and

WHEREAS, after comprehensive research and studies of existing physical and market
conditions and possible future trends, a comprehensive Downtown Plan has been
prepared; and

WHEREAS, the Downtown Plan was developed with the purpose of: reviewing the
background, enumerating guiding principles, providing a strategic framework, and
listing projects and programs that advance downtown district preservation,
redevelopment and revitalization; and

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan was developed in accordance
with the City of Kingsville Master Plan, wherein “Ongoing development of
downtown...establishing special places...and spurring economic development” were
identified as goals and wherein action was recommended to develop a downtown
plan.

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE:

.
THAT the Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan (attached hereto as Exhibit A) is
hereby approved as of the effective date of this resolution.

Il
THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



1.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 23"
day of July, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE
TEXAS

N

Date:

11 July 2012
From: Downtown & Special Projects Manager
To: City Commission ‘
Via: City Manager
Subject: Request for Acceptance & Approval of the Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan

Attached: Kingsville Texas Main Street Program Downtown Plan

The City Master Plan 0f 2008 recommends the preparation of a downtown plan.. As part of our
participation in the Texas Main Street Program, we have conducted various reviews, studies, and planning

efforts.
review

The attached is a composite document reflecting those various efforts and represents a multifaceted
and set of recommendations for the Kingsville Main Street downtown district, based on my

“experience, support from the State, from City staff, and the contributions of our volunteers.

The Plan includes:

L.

A

9.

An analysis based on strengths, weaknesses, threats as well as opportunities for revitalization. This
is a very common urban planning analysis and is usually referred to as SWOT analysis, but I like to
end with opportunities so I modify the order.

A review of the organizational events tied back to the development in 2008 of the City Master Plan.

-The presentation of some principles which are useful to appl}; to our downtown redevelopment.

A summary of history, conditions, and efforts affecting the community and the district.

Brief summary of the strategic approach that includes what is called the Main Street Four Point
Approach™: Organization, Design, Promotion & Economic Restructuring and which, in this
report, is divided into Governance, Urban Design, and Management.

Governance includes many actions that are ultimately endorsed by the City Commission and which

establish the framework and enable the funding, code and policy tools required by the Planning
Department, the City Engineer and others. Many of these efforts are already accomplished and
others are in the works.

. Urban Design includes implementation of programs and projects, including those specifically

authorized as outlined in #6, above, and programs and projects that may be encouraged in the
private sector. All such programs and projects involve improvements to public infrastructure
and/or private property.

Management involves centralizing planning for retail make-up, operations, and marketing among
other forms of communications and cooperation.

Some Maps are attached

Note that this is intended to be a living document and an evolving framework for action; some items will
have been completed and other will be added when opportunities are presented.



AGENDA ITEM #12



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 13, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Well #20 Emergency Repairs & Budget
Amendment

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the staffs to complete the water well #20 emergency

rehabilitation project and to allocate adequate funding via a budget amendment.

BACKGROUND

During the pump testing after the well screens were cleaned, the well began producing
packing gravel and sand. The well had to be reduced from 8” to 6” based on Hydrologist,
Joe Vickers recommendation. This was due to a failure of the blank liner. This part of the
emergency rehab was done utilizing Certificate of Obligation 2005 funds (062).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is requesting authorization (1) to proceed with emergency repairs to water well
#20 and (2) for approval of a budget amendment for the additional funding to
complete the well emergency rehab. This work includes a new pump, oil tubing pipe,
bearings, spider couplings and installation.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

$100,000 was initially allocated in CO2005 fund for water well rehabilitation. As per the
cost estimate from AlSay Inc, an additional $31,926.25 is needed to complete this project.
We normally add 10% contingency with the contractor’s cost estimate because of lot of
unseen items can arise in groundwater exploration projects. With a 10% contingency, we
need an additional $35,119 (31,926.25+3192.63) to rehabilitate this water well. The
additional money will come from Utility Fund Capital Outlay fund (054).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



ALSAY

INCORPORATED REPLY TO:

GROUNDWATER EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT
FAX:

Summary of Well No.20 Rehabilitation

For
City of Kingsville

Well Cleaning:

1.

CRND TR LN

Mobilize drill pipe, casing scratcher, air compressor and service rig
Scratch 10” casing/screen from 513’-700

Airlift accumulated debris from bottom of well

Scratch 10" casing/screen from 700'-T.D.

Airlift additional accumulated debris

Perform TV survey

Insert & agitate 2000 gallons of 28% HCL w/ inhibitor

Insert & agitate 1000 ppm chlorine solution into screened sections
Agitate and airlift screens

Total Cost: $32,750.00

Well Liner Installation:

COoNOGRWN=

Mobilize 6” screen, blank liner, gravel & tubing

Airlift any accumulated debris from bottom of well

Install 160’ of 6" Rod-base screen, 130’ of 6” Blank liner (500’-790")
Run gravel tubing and install gravel from T.D. to top of lap

Develop screens with agitator while airlifting

Sonar Jet existing 10” screens through new 6" liner

Add gravel as necessary to maintain full lap

Airlift any accumulated debris from inside 8" liner

Perform TV survey

10 Install test pump

11.Perform 24 Hour production test
12.Remove test pump
13.De-mobilize all equipment

Total Cost: $52,925.00

Recommended Pump Repairs:

1,

Pull pump & televise: $4,000.00

Clean & Straighten existing line-shafts: $600.00

. (11) 2 ¥%2"x 8" Tube centralizers: $173.25

Assemble repaired pump, trucking and installation: $4,500.00

otal Cost: $46,251.25

Total Water Well No.20 Rehabilitation: $137,926.25

3359 S.E. LOOP 410

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222
PHONE: 210-628-1090
210-628-1506

2. New 12 WAHC, 5 stage bowl assembly (750 GPM@390 TDH): $10,144.00
3. (440’) of 1 11/16"x 2 2" Inner column assembly (no shafts): $12,859.00

4. (440" of 8" T&C Column Pipe: $13,975.00
5.
6
7.
T



ALSAY

INCORPORATED REPLY TO: 3359 S.E. LOOP 410
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222
GROUNDWATER EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT PHONE: 210-628-1090
FAX: 210-628-1505

June 27, 2012

City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX. 78364

Attn: Joe Casillas
Re: Water Well No.20 Pump Recommendations

Joe,
This letter is confirming the results of the test pumping provided on the above referenced water
well after the liner installation.

As approved, the well was mechanically and chemically treated in an effort to eliminate the
significant build-up on the existing 10" screens and improve production. The new 6” screened liner was
installed and a test pump provided for a 24 hour production test. Based on the information obtained from
the production test we feel we can utilize some of the existing pumping equipment that was originally
slated for repairs or replacement which were outlined in our letter dated 3/12/12. We would, however,
recommend that we only set 440’ of pump instead of the original 460'. This is due to the close proximity
of the top of the new lap on the 6” liner and the suction on the pump’s bowl assembly. We do not want to
pull any of the gravel from the lap section during the operation of the pump.

The new pump will be designed for 750 GPM at 390 TDH instead of the originally recommended
468 TDH. It will also be a 5 stage pump instead of the 6 stage pump. Anticipated pumping level at 750
GPM is to be approximately 360 feet which would give the City approximately 80 feet of pump
submergence during operation.

Pump Repair recommendations:

New 12 WAHC, 5 stage Bowl Assembly (750 GPM@390 TDH): $10,144.00
(4407) of 1 11/16"x 2 %" Inner Column Assembly (no shafts): $12,859.00
(440’) of 8" T&C, .277 Wall Column Pipe: $13,975.00

Clean & straighten existing 1 11/16"x 20 line-shafts: $600.00

(11) 2 %"x 8” Tube Centralizers: $173.25

Labor to Pull Pump & Televise: $4,000.00

Labor to assemble, trucking and Installation of Pump: $4,500.00

NoorwN=

The above scope of work would take approximately 7-10 days to complete. Please give me.a call
if you have any questions. | am waiting on pricing for the pump repairs, will forward as soon as received
from George.

Sincerely
X%%
Steve Bell

General Manager



AGENDA ITEM #13



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY
FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 054 FOR THE WATER PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

WATER WELL #20 TO FUND 062 CO 2005.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-

2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 054  Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance 610.00 35,127
35,127
Other Sources/Uses
690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 062-066 394.00 35,127
35127
[To pay for the Water Well #20 rehab.]
Fund 062 Certificate of Obligation 2005 — Utility Fund
Other Sources/Uses
6-000 Fund Transfers Transfer from Fund 054 750.00 35,127
35127
Expenses
600.2 Water Production Water Well #20 720.20 35,127
35,127

[To pay for the Water Well #20 rehab.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _23rd day of _July , 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 13, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Well #20 Emergency Repairs & Budget
Amendment

SUMMARY
This item: authorizes the staffs to complete the water well #20 emergency

rehabilitation project and to allocate adequate funding via a budget amendment.

BACKGROUND

During the pump testing after the well screens were cleaned, the well began producing
packing gravel and sand. The well had to be reduced from 8” to 6” based on Hydrologist,
Joe Vickers recommendation. This was due to a failure of the blank liner. This part of the
emergency rehab was done utilizing Certificate of Obligation 2005 funds (062).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is requesting authorization (1) to proceed with emergency repairs to water well
#20 and (2) for approval of a budget amendment for the additional funding to
complete the well emergency rehab. This work includes a new pump, oil tubing pipe,
bearings, spider couplings and installation.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

$100,000 vxj(as initially allocated in CO2005 fund for water well rehabilitation. As per the
cost estimate from AlSay Inc, an additional $31,926.25 is needed to complete this project.
We normally add 10% contingency with the contractor’s cost estimate because of lot of
unseen items can arise in groundwater exploration projects. With a 10% contingency, we
need an additional $35,119 (31,926.25+3192.63) to rehabilitate this water well. The
additional money will come from Utility Fund Capital Outlay fund (054).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



ALSAY

INCORPORATED REPLY TO: 3359 S.E. LOOP 410
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222
GROUNDWATER EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT PHONE: 210-628-1090
. FAX: 210-628-16056

Summary of Well No.20 Rehabilitation

For
City of Kingsville

Well Cleaning:

T

©CONDOA LN

Mobilize drill pipe, casing scratcher, air compressor and service rig
Scratch 10" casing/screen from 513'-700’

Airlift.accumulated debris from bottom of well

Scratch 10" casing/screen from 700'-T.D.

Airlift additional accumulated debris

Perform TV survey

Insert & agitate 2000 gallons of 28% HGL w/ inhibitor

Insert & agitate 1000 ppm chlorine solution into screened sections
Agitate and airlift screens

otal Cost: $32,750.00

Well Liner Installation:

COINODGTA®WN =

Mobilize 6” screen, blank liner, gravel & tubing

Airlift any accumulated debris from bottom of well

Install 160’ of 6" Rod-base screen, 130’ of 6” Blank liner (5007-790")
Run gravel tubing and install gravel from T.D. to top of lap

Develop screens with agitator while airlifting

Sonar Jet existing 10” screens through new 6" liner

Add gravel as necessary to maintain full lap

Alrlift any accumulated debris from inside 8" liner

Perform TV survey

10.Install test pump

11.Perform 24 Hour production test
12.Remove test pump
13.De-mobilize all equipment

Total Cost: $52,925.00

Recommended Pump Repairs:
1.

(o]

Pull pump & televise: $4,000.00

2. New 12 WAHC, 5 stage bowl assembly (750 GPM@390 TDH): $10,144.00
3. (440") of 1 11/16”x 2 %" Inner column assembly (no shafts): $12,859.00

4. (440’) of 8" T&C Column Pipe: $13,975.00

5.

6
7
T

Clean & Straighten existing line-shafts: $600.00

. (11) 2 %"x 8" Tube centralizers: $173.25

Assenible repaired pump, trucking and installation: $4,500.00
tal Cost: $46,251.25

Total Water Well No.20 Rehabilitation: $137,926.25




ALSAY

INCORPORATED REPLY TO: 3359 S.E. LOOP 410
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222
GROUNDWATER EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT PHONE: 210-628-1090
FAX: 210-628-1505

June 27, 2012

City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX. 78364

Attn: Joe Casillas
Re: Water Well No.20 Pump Recommendations

Joe,
This letter is confirming the results of the test pumping provided on the above referenced water
well after the liner installation.

As approved, the well was mechanically and chemically treated in an effort to eliminate the
significant build-up on the existing 10" screens and improve production. The new 6” screened liner was
installed and a test pump provided for a 24 hour production test. Based on the information obtained from
the production test we feel we can utilize some of the existing pumping equipment that was originally
slated for repairs or replacement which were outlined in our letter dated 3/12/12. We would, however,
recommend that we only set 440’ of pump instead of the original 460'. This is due to the close proximity
of the top of the new lap on the 6" liner and the suction on the pump's bowl assembly, We do not want to
pull any of the gravel from the lap section during the operation of the pump.

The new pump will be designed for 750 GPM at 390 TDH instead of the originally recommended
468 TDH. It will also be a 5 stage pump Instead of the 6 stage pump. Anticipated pumping level at 750
GPM is to be approximately 360 feet which would give the City approximately 80 feet of pump
submergence, during operation.

Pump Repair recommendations:

New 12 WAHC, 5 stage Bowl Assembly (750 GPM@390 TDH): $10,144.00
(440" of 1 11/16"x 2 %" Inner Column Assembly (no shafts): $12,859.00
(440') of 8" T&C, .277 Wall Column Pipe: $13,975.00

Clean & straighten existing 1 11/16"x 20' line-shafts: $600.00

(11) 2 %2"x 8" Tube Centralizers: $173.25

Labor to Pull Pump & Televise: $4,000.00

Labor to assembile, trucking and installation of Pump: $4,500.00

NSO~ WN =

The above scope of work would take approximately 7-10 days to complete. Please give me.a call
if you have any questions. | am waiting on pricing for the pump repairs, will forward as soon as received
from George.

Sincerely
Steve Bell ‘

General Manager



AGENDA ITEM #14



Planning Department

TO: , Mayor & Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services @

SUBJECT: Waterline Extension Agreement for Steve Childers & Jimmy Yarborough
DATE: July 12,2012

Mr. Steve Childers approached the City Commission during a regular Commission meeting in
the Spring of 2012 with a request for City assistance with the extension of a city waterline to his
property due to a failing water well. Mr. Childers’ property is located in the north part of
Kingsville on W. Private Road 2006 (an unimproved road) located approximately 800 feet east
of Armstrong Street. This property was constructed and septic and water systems established
prior to a 1997 City annexation, therefore the existing system was grandfathered as is. Mr.
Childers’ well has continued to fail to a point where water service is sporadic with days where no
water is available. In addition to Mr. Childers, Mr. Jimmy Yarborough, who neighbors to the
west of Mr. Childers on Private Road 2006, was served by the same water well and is also
without water at times. Both gentlemen would like to gain access to City water as the water well
is less and less dependable.

Since Mr. Childers’ plea to the City Commission in the spring, at the direction of the City
Commission to explore a cost sharing agreement, City staff has been working with Mr. Childers
and Mr. Yarborough to research possibilities in which a public water main could be constructed
that will be accessible to both parties. Upon research by City staff an existing 10 foot public
utility easement abutting Private Road 2006 was found, wherein the waterline will be able to be
extended to provide access to service to the above mentioned properties.

Utilizing the existing public utility easement, the City will install an eight inch water line for
water service and fire protection to the identified parties’ property off of North Armstrong &
Private Road 2006, with the City paying 50% of the cost and Mr. Childers and Mr. Yarborough
each splitting the other 50% of the costs. The waterline extension has been estimated to cost
$23,306.08, with Mr. Childers and Mr. Yarborough each paying their portion, totaling
approximately $5,826.52. This is an estimated project cost. So, if the actual cost comes in at an
amount over the estimated project cost, then each party will be responsible for 25% of the
overage as well. Should the project come in at an amount less than the estimated project cost,
then each party would receive a refund for 25% of the amount of the underage. This project will
be funded utilizing existing funds in the water utility account 051-5-600.1-541.00.

Cc: Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Attachments: Memorandum & Minutes Authorizing Negotiations
Project Area Map(s)



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Vince Capell, City Manager \“)
DATE: March 13,2012

SUBJECT:  Request for City Utility Extension — Mr. Steve Childers

Over the years the City has annexed residential properties into its borders and allowed residential
properties to develop without requiring owners to plat the property and/or establish direct access
to improved roads. These properties, which are predominantly in outlying locations close to the
perimeter of the city limits, are most often served by on-site septic and ground water systems.
Legal ownership for these properties is by metes and bounds description. The lack of improved
public roads to these properties leaves them stranded and distant from the nearest City utility
connections. The stranded effect is made worse when there are multiple intervening lots and
long distances between the property-in-question and the closest available utility connection.

The conditions described are difficult to overcome when the affected resident requests city sewer
and water services. It is the City’s general practice not to extend utility services to un-plated
properties that lack direct access to improved roads. Furthermore, the City would be precluded
from extending its utilities to these properties without first obtaining one or both of the
following: (1) utility easements on all properties along the intended path of the utilities and/or (2)
donated and/or purchased right-of-way through which a fully improved road could be
constructed and next to which city utilities could be placed. These conditions represent very real
and expensive obstacles for City residents wanting to access City utilities.

Mr. Steve Childers recently approached the City Commission during a regular Commission
meeting requesting that the City extend a waterline to his property in the north part of Kingsville
on W. Private Road 2006 (unimproved dirt road) located approximately 800 feet east of
Armstrong Street. Mr, Childers’ property was constructed and septic and water systems
established prior to a 1997 City annexation. Mr. Childers indicates that he would like to gain
access to City water because he believes that his water well is failing. Prior to Mr. Childers’
attendance at the Commission meeting he met twice with City planning, public works and legal
staff who told him what I have relayed to you, principally that the City has no obligation to run a
water line to his property and that even if it did, it lacks the legal authority (utility easements
and/or property right-of-way) and the financing to accomplish it.

I have had an opportunity to speak with Mr. Childers and City staff at greater length about this
and related issues and would like to offer the following options and recommendation to the City
Commission for its consideration.

IvEL—>



one fire hydrant for limited fire protection in that immediate area as well as the
aforementioned utility services to Mr. Childers property. This option is less costly than
option (3) but more costly than Option (2). This option also offers up the possibility of
completing the loop at some future date, but to be assured of this the remaining loop
right-of way should be obtained.

Other Considerations:

The City of Kingsville has many needs and a limited amount of funds to satisfy those needs. One
of the Commission’s considerations when deciding these types of infrastructure spending and
policy issues is the number of residents served by that infrastructure now and in the immediate
future. Other factors include, but are not limited to, whether the infrastructure is for residential or
commercial purposes and, if commercial, the number of existing and/or new jobs to be preserved
or created. Having pointed this out, there is nothing wrong for the City to assist individual
property owners when it has the resources and means to do so. As is the nature of so many policy
decisions, there is no right or wrong answer.

Recommendation:

All things considered including the availability of funds, or lack thereof, I would recommend
option (2) under an acceptable cost sharing arrangement with Mr. Childers and any other
property owners who wish to access City water in that immediate area. The City’s cost for this
could, if desired, be recovered over time through water fees.

I look forward to Commission input and direction on this matter.
Attachment: Aerial map of the subject property
cc:  Naim Khan, Director of Public Works and City Engineer

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



County Road 2006 ~ Water Line

|
l 23372
i 22517
] TORRES SERVANDO JR NILGUY LLC
KT&1CO, BLOCK2,
i KT & 1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT 5 AGS QF SW PT 5, ACRES 5.0 LOTE PT5/25 , ACRES 6.8
|
|
o 1
N 16347
: LEONARD D KEMP
1 : FAMILY TRUST
| 20242 KT &1 CO, BLOCK 2,
‘ ACRES 2.5
l KT &1 CO, BLOCK 2, LOT SW PT 5, NW PT 12, ACRES 5.0
[ —
|
i /’J
B
! 17090
| 22644 23280 CHILDERS STEVE A
i| SANMIGUEL GILBERTO JR NILGUY LLC
i W W KT&1CO, BLOCK?2,
! KT &1CO, BLOCK 2, KT &1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT NE/4 12, ACRES 5.0
14362 I LOT 2.5 AC OF N/4 12, LOT SE/4 N/4 12, ACRES 2.5
TEXAS A & | UNIVERSITY | ACRES 2.5
(5)
KT &1CO, BLOCK 1, e
LOT 1-12, EXEMPT) <
= Road 2006
!
|
" 37084
2 ! GUERRERO VICTORIAA
g ! "
% | 57086 SERENITY EST #2,
E (| SCHOECH MELVIN LOT 2, ACRES 2.99
i| &GENELLTRUST
i SERENTIY EST #2, 37085
i LOT 4, ACRES 118 | SCHOECH MELVIN & GENELL TRUST
| N
i SERENTIY EST #2, LOT 3, ACRES 2.72
i 37087
{| SCHOECH MELVIN
'l & GENELL TRUST
1| SERENTIY EST#2,
|| LOTS,ACRES 1.17
!
g
] 37088
i| PRADO NICOLAS JR
: NE
I| SERENITYEST#2,
il LOT®6,ACRES 1.17
|
i
!

DISCLAIMER
. . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Lisa McLaughlin & o)
Y Lisa e e ARy R ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Juan avazos SHEET MAY CONTAIN INACCURACIES )
Sqmimteeit  (-@xw)) s tou e
. ngsville, exas
Note: City Limit Line is aproximate BUILDING, OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: 361-595-8035




MARCH 26, 2012

A REGULAR MEéTING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2012 IN HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS CITY.HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Charles Wilson, Commissioner
Stanley Laskowski, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
David Mason, Purchasing Director

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Bili Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Yolanda Cadena, Health Director

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor

Robert Trescott, Downtown Manager

Joe Casillas, Water Production Supervisor
Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

John Garcia, Risk Manager

Caron Vela, Accounting Manager

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers at 6:00 P.M. and
announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Mark Rushing, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and
the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate calléd for consideration of the minutes of the special meeting of Thursday, March
8" 2012, Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to accept the minutes as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Wilson and Commissioner Pecos. ‘The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Wilson, Pecos, Laskowski voting
“FOR”.
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
Public hearing to consider amending the zoning ordinance by changing the zoning map in
reference to 1.63 acres out of KT&I Subdivision, Block 22, Lot Pt 13 from C2 Retail District
to C4 Commercial District, amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations

from the existing comprehensive plan, location also known as 4111 South Brahma Blvd,
applicant Mr. E.R. Cantwell, lIl. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:02 P.M.

Director of Development Services Mike Kellam stated this is to allow for a proposed ambulance
service building at this location. There was a public hearing was held with P&Z on March 8™, at
that meeting it wasirecommended this request be approved. Staff has done the research and
given the Commission the Staff report for this application. This is a commercially designated
area and is fitting with the location being close to Hwy 77.

Page 1 of 9 — March 26, 2012



Mayor Fugate called for questions or comments. He -announced anyone wanting to speak on
this issue can come to the podium and announce their name, address and they have 5 minutes
or less to speak on this subject. g

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:04 P.M.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report{update,-on, . imjftee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to th I Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical A
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau; > ;ommerce,

Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum,. ‘Keep
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the followirig;
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Acco
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Pol ant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates;: Rublic '
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) updat
Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreemer ‘
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health :Rlan Up date,. Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 prOJect FmanCIaI Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

City Manager Capell reported on corrections to the agenda, ltems#25 e-cross references.on
the spreadsheet were corrected to coincide with the agendaiter. numbera :ltem:28; page..,z of
memorandum was omitted from the packet, but the Commlsswn .has' been’ prowded the copy of
that page.

City Attorney Courtney Alvarez reported the next regular meetlng lS Monday Apnl 9" “and
agenda items deadline is Friday, March 30",

Commissioner Laskowski reported on the Bigger Event held..on, .Saturday, March; 24" He
congratulated the student at TAMUK for their participation. The event was a great successl

Commissioner Garcia asked for information about {he pilot program Clty Manager Capell
stated it is in the notification period and no ‘properties have besn’ entered for cleanup

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items ?
1. Comments on all agenda and non- agenda items.

Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non- agenda ltems There were no
comments.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration: lof the:items?in: the‘-’f 1)
Commissioner Laskowski made moti [N
presented, _seconded by::Com e| y]
approved by the: followmg vote Fu

“FOR”

Hlstoncal Development Board to! .vacancv “from’resignation‘of James" Giusmq

{Downtown and Special Projects’ Manaqer)

Page 2'of 9—March 26, 2012




xxxxxx

5. RESOLUTION NO 2012-11__ Motion to approve resolution authorizing the

release of Chapter 59 Funds of the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics
Task Force for donation to the Boy Scouts of America Venado District. (Task

Force Commander).

6. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-12 Motion to_approve resolution authorizing the Mayor

to enter into an interlocal cooperation agreement between the City of Kingsville-
Kingsville iSpecialized Crimes_and Narcotics Task Force and Brooks County for

Brooks County Sheriffs Office_for law enforcement services. (Task Force

Commander).

7. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-13 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
Manager to enter into an agreement between the City of Kingsville and Rio Bravo
RC&D for administration of the SEP from TCEQ Agreed Order on 2010 Wastewater
discharge.: (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

8. Motion'to approve out-of-state travel to Washington, D.C. for Mayor Fugate on
April 167 = 19" 2012 to discuss military and legislature issues. (City Manager).

: REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Considler introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.63 acres out of KT&I Subdivision, Block
22, Lot Pt 13 from_C2 Retail District to C4 Commercial District, amending the
comprehensive plan__to _account for _any _deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan, location also known as 4111 ‘South Brahma Blvd, applicant
Mr. E.R. Cantwell, lll. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate stated this has been explained in the public hearing and it's an
introduction item. Mayor Fugate called for comments or questions. Commissioner Garcia
asked if the! landscaping ordinance is to be applied. Mr. Kellam replied that with any new
redevelopmient done on a property it would be brought up to code if improvements are
done to the building. ‘

INTRODUCTION ONLY

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 5-1-3, revising the amounts and times when
residents can use the landfill without charge, revising proof of residency and
providing for waivers. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

City Engineer Naim Khan stated that Staff is proposing some changes on the free
dumping at!the landfill. Currently, residences can dump 300 lbs per load from Monday
thru Friday,! free of cost; and up to 1,000 Ibs on the 1% and 3" Saturday. The proposed
change is free dumping from Monday thru Saturday up to 1000 lbs per load two times
per month.; Language added to Section (B) (In order to deposit without charge); and
Section (C)[— (Unless approved by Public Works Director (or other city designee)). The
change to Section (E) - is that the Solid Waste Management Superintendent was deleted
and added was the Community Appearance and Health Departments. Also, new is that
the waiver of fee permit shall only be issued with proof of residence or domicile, and
never for a period of more than 14 calendar days. Residents will be notified of these
changes by posting information on the City’s website, publishing in the local newspaper,
and putting information in the water bills.

INTRODUC'TION ONLY

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville FY2011-
2012 budget for the Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund 054 for the Waste Water
South Plant Department secondary clarifier to Fund 066-C0O2011 ($224.,600).
{Finance Director).

Finance Director Mark Rushing stated an excel sheet is enclosed showing the causes
for the budget amendment that's needed. He stated that the amounts of $132,500 and
$20,500 relates to the LNV for engineering; there was an additional amount needed of
$92,000 which relates to 30% increase in supplies. The initial pricing was for a primary
clarifier instead of a secondary clarifier which equaled to $92,500. Some savings were
found in some of the projects: $21,500 from the bar screens; $10,250 from the backhoe;

Page 3 of 9 — March 26, 2012



$5,000 from mobile jetter; and $3,785 from the equipment shed. $184,064 was pulled
from Fund 054 Fund balance, total sources.of.funding-was. $224; 600 to finance the
clarifier project. o
INTRODUCTION ONLY I

12. Consider awarding bid: for -South.-Wastewater: Treatment ,-.-Plant Secondary
Clarifier to:CSA Construction;*Inc.=o "'Houston'”a Yperistaffrand® consultants
recommendatlons (City' EnqmeerIPubllc

Mr. Khan stated the project was bid out and 4 bids were recelved;;__C s the lowest
bidder. Staff requests approval. ’ o
Mayor Fugate called for guestions or’ comments. Commlssu)n
reason for the almost a two month-delay-in’ bnng_mg thls befi ssion, if
bids were opened in February: Mr. Khan replied:the-bi i 1e bidding of
A-1 thru E-1 and Staff had ‘to make a decision on what was hiost‘important.
Commissioner Laskowski voiced his.concern,.about puttmg a. need for. these items and
then not everything is. done. City: Manager\Ca ll: st;
find savings on other projects rather than’ always Iooklng for new money

Commissioner Laskowski made A motlo

.award the bid:to CSA Constructlon,
! ioner: Wilson -and

13. Consider authorizing Alsay |ncorporéted to make ernérnenév 'repairs to Water
Well No: 20 as per staff: recommendatlon (Cltv EnqmeerIPubll “"Wo'.rks:"Director).

it would be minor repalr work: but: mstead it was major re
recommends the rehabilitation -of this- watet well and. reques
Antonio, Texas do the work.

Commissioner Laskowski made.a.motion-to authorize:Alsay |
the emergency repairs to- Water ‘Well: :No. -20-.as . per:Staff mmendation,
seconded by Commissioner Wilson.- The: motion was: passed “and:approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Wilson, Laskowski voting“FOR?”.

rporated:to make

14. Consider_author zinq the purchase of a welding=shed: for-the: Public
Works Department from Mueller, Inc. for up to- 23:080 with#funding from
FY2010-2011 - Surplus - -Funds: :as " 'per.: staff recommendauon:':-" City
Engineer/Public Works Director).’ > =

Mr. Khan stated during workshops this was prééente_d and the Wéldér-,;'nteé;ds.;this area to
work.

Commissioner Garcia made a motlon to. approve purc'

Works Department from. D&C’*Fence
FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds" as ‘per: staff"recommendatlon-

Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated this item was also presented at the workshop. This is for the security of
the yard.

_CvltvjEnqmeerlPubhc

Commissioner Laskowski commented that all these items are expendlng monies from
the surplus funds. He then asked how many plckups are needed.} He stated his reason
for asking that question is that the Commission is approving the purchas of four pickups
and when added up the City can purchase another: four; - pickups stated that
historically the city has had to: borrow” money _y_rcha City is
spendmg money to purchase things that-are’not"as’ mp'orta . get out
and service the customers. Mr. Khan responded the gate is very-heavytand’
replaced. He stated that Staff did research on the importance of making all of these
purchases.

Commissioner Laskowski stated the. City needs to focus on what'is neededto provide
services to the citizens and an automatic gate is not as important.

Page 4 of 9 — March 26, 2012




City Manager Capell stated the city hasn’t taken a physical inventory for quite some time
but have recorded assets not verified by physical inventory. The physical inventory will
be done this summer. The City is in a forfune position now because of how the City has
budgeted in the past to buy equipment that is used from day to day. Mayor Fugate
stated some of the items on this agenda are things that we put off for years. He likes the
idea that the City is improving the infrastructure at the public works. City Manager
Capell stated the City should establish some king of reserve for major pieces of
equipment.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve expenditure as per Staff
recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia
voting “FOR”.

16. Consider authorizing the purchase of a pressure washer for the Public Works

Department from Washing Equipment of Texas for up to $4,919 with funding from
FY2010-2011_Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public

Works Diréctor).

Mr. Khan stated this is something that is professional to help clean the vehicles.
|

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve expenditure as per Staff
recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia
voting “FOR”.

17. Consider authorizing the purchase of materials to_build a_ catwalk for the
Public Works Department using city staff for up to $4,620 with funding from
FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public

Works Director).

Mr. Khan sfated this authorization is for purchasing of materials for the catwalk which will
be built by the welder.

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to approve expenditure as per Staff
recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson
voting “FOR”.

18. Consider authorizing the purchase of a gas pump canopy for the Public Works
Department from Petroleum Solutions, inc. for up to $28,519 with funding from
FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public

Works Dir§ctor).

Mr. Khan stated this will look like a regular gas station.

e ] . .
Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve the expenditure as per Staff
recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia
voting “FOR".

19. Consider authorizing the purchase of fence slats for the Public Works
Department from D&C Fence Co. for up to $8,440 with funding from FY2010-2011
Surplus Funds as_per_staff recommendation. __ (City Engineer/Public_Works

Director).

Mr. Khan stated the fence slats will be placed on the Corral side and also on the east
and west side of the warehouse about 1500 finear feet.

|
Commissi¢ner Pecos made a motion to approve expenditure as per Staff

recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed
and appro:ved by the following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Garcia, Pecos
voting “FQR”.

20. ConsidEr authorizing the purchase of fence slats for the Recycling Center from
D&C Fence Co. for up to $500 with funding from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as
per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to approve expenditure as per Staff
recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson
voting “FOR”.

Page 5 of 9 — Marqh 26,2012



24. Consider authorizing the purchase of ‘a:fence: enclosure-for'the ‘Recycling
Center_from D&C Fence ‘Co."foriup’.to*$3\270 with:funding*fromFY2010-2011
Surplus Funds as - per_staff ‘recommendation. * *(City**Engineer/Public* Works
Director). B o SRR

Mr. Khan stated this is for afterhours.recycling. The fence will-be located on:5" Street;

the fence will be 6 feet all around and will have a'gate. There will’be a'gate on both
sides. o

Commissioner Laskowski asked several .questions regarding the:plan.
Wilson stated it appeared this needed"a little: morethought. He* ed’ SN
to the fence but it appears that:the -process*hasn't been though botit, 'if simple
questions can't be answered. Mr. Donnell stated that there will be rollo containers set
up in the area. If rollouts are full residents will just dump the item on the'ground.

:.Commissioner
‘isn’t"opposed

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to: approve:expendit
recommendation, seconded by Commissioner :Pecos. M te:ce
further questions or comments. The motion was passediand approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”. .

22. Consider authorizing_the purchase of four ¥ ton'pick-upstrucksiwith outfitting
for various Public Works Department -via'BuyBoard for:up‘to:$72;000:withfundin
from FY2010-2011-*Surplus “Funds ~as™ per-“staff**recommendation.”  (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).” " ’ ST A A

1

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to approve the jpljrchés:e?"bfithesq four
pickups, seconded by Commissioner. Wilson. ,The. motio .;passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Peco: i
“FOR”. * ° i N s

23. Consider authorizing the purchase of one 3/4 ton pick-ip‘truckiwith‘o
for_the Street Division- at_PublicWorks ‘viaiBuyBoard: "t $3316!

funding from“FY2010-2011"Surpliis“Funds "as*persta
Engineer/Public Works Director). o

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to authorize't
pickup, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. " The' motion
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Pecos, Garcia
“FOR”.

e of-one % ton
sed and

24. Consider authorizing a ~cdrriddr:-’-laﬁdét:"apin'd?1:¢bfdiectééa;f6( L_ =
funding from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds*as®per staffirecommendat
of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this was discussed.in a prior workshop.
information- was: provided'as to:the’design plan, “The ori
current request is $47,432, The:original requ 151 1
divided by 40 feet intervals. However ‘Wher' they “gotinto™de vith. i

driveways and other obstructions it knocked the number of tree down'to 121 “The trees
will be true date palm frees.

Commissioner ' Laskowski-asked:f;,

he has received - commentsback!|
information that they requested. Mos it:wastinclus
storm sewer in the drawings, which was done. The City ha de.sure,_no trouble is
being caused’ with their storm sewer locations. The othieri.was: the ‘maintenance
agreement that the City would supply them:with’a written“document that stated that the
City would be responsible for full maintenance of these trees. All.information was sent to
TXDOT last week, and they have not replied. Commissioner-Laskowski stated “so we
don’t have approval”, ‘Mr, Kellam replied no.we, don't’have appr all;information
has been supplied. Commissioner Laskowski stated that the Commission-is being asked
to approve an expenditure project that the City doesn't even know that' TXDOT is going

to approve. Mr. Kellam. stated that:he.does ot. The City will

water the trees every day for six)months.ur
not been sent:out but.the quote clude:z

are strong enough to hold themselves  up: . ¥
Laskowski, Mr. Kellam replied the $350.00 per tree installed:includ

1*Commissioner
the-bracing. Mr.
ee.and it was

“Upon~a“ques
Kellam stated he. called to get,phone bids, the :price ;in(:_j_u"cl :
indicated the cost was $120 - $150, per tree based:on-the height:that the: City.is looking
at. The City can spend anywhere from $300 to $400 fo go with a'taller'tree. The lady
he spoke to regarding the trees told him for any installation on a palm tree to double the
price.

Page 6 of 9 — March 26, 2012




Mayor Fugate called for comments or questions. Commissioner Laskowski commented
it is unusual that there is not a fixed price that can be proposed to the Commission
showing if 120 trees are installed this is what the cost will be. He stated there’s no firm
bid for the{project. Mayor Fugate stated there are a lot of projects that have been
approved tonight that have been approved saying up to a certain amount of dollars. City
Manager Capell stated this is similar to approving the budget you have to guesstimate
s0 you can to approve the budget.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve this project as recommended by
Staff, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos voting “FOR”. Laskowski, Wilson
“AGAINST”.

o5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
Budget fori the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for various projects at Public
Works and Recycling Center_and for the purchase of five trucks for various
divisions at Public Works utilizing Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance

Director). i

Mr. Rushing stated this is for the utilization of the surplus for FY 2010-2011 as presented
in agenda items 14 — 24 which were previously approved for a subtotal of $231,886.

INTRODUC;TION ONLY

26. Considier authorizing the purchase of a steel roller with outfitting for the Street
Department through HGAC BuyBoard for up to $51,992 with funding from C0O2011

Funds as per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan sfated there's $76,027 in this CO monies and they are requesting to make this
purchase. This will be used for the hot mix.

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to approve the purchase of the steel
roller, $51,992, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Wilson, Pecos, Garcia, Laskowski voting
“FOR”.

27. Consid'er authorizing staff to perform a sewer line extension project to the L.E.
Ramey Golf Course for under $9,000 as per staff recommendation. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated there’s a need of about 460 linear feet of 8 inch sewer line from the club
house to tHe nearest manhole, at a total cost is $9,000, which $4,380 is for labor and
$4,620 for;materials. Commissioner Wilson stated he doesn’t see anything being
contributediby the County. City Manager Capell replied there is a situation at the landfill.
Mr. Khan explained there is SEP money that Rio Bravo has from a source. A County
Commissioner has said that money can be used for this sewer project. Commissioner
Wilson stated that the backup material did not provide information that there would be
contributor to this project. Mr. Khan stated the dollar amount for the SEP is $5,600 and
this project will cost $9,000.

Commissioher Laskowski asked if there has been discussion that the County is willing to
connect to the sewer line. Golf Course Manager Al Gala addressed the Commission
and stated the County is willing to tie into the sewer line. The reason for the request is
that there's a lot of backlash odor from the septic tank that's getting into the entire
building.

Commissixi)ner Pecos made a motion to approve this project, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Laskowski, Garcia, Pecos voting “FOR”. Wilson “AGAINST”.

28. Consider authorizing staff to move forward with preliminary work to negotiate
an agreement for the installation of a water line extension off of North Armstrong
using a 50-50 cost splitting arrangement with the requestor, Steve Childers, with
the project being contingent on the necessary easements being obtained for said
project and the funding being secured. (City Manager).

City Manager Capell stated he spoke to Mr. Childers and provided information on what
and where it could go. Nothing is certain at this point. Mr. Childers wishes to tie into the
water service, this land is not platted and there are a lot of issues to work out, the

Page 7 of 9 — March 26, 2012



potential cost is about $24,000. . City: Manager Capell.:added:which:he:h
spht 50/50 with Mr: Childers-and anybody e/se;that wants: o tie- to
is extended He stated what - he lS‘ askm he ='Comm|ssro :

able to resolve all. the problems :\Nhat he
and area property owners and iry to'get ' y
Structurally a 50/50 cost sharing arrangement eems’ falr ' The “¢ity®is“not under any
obligation, but the City. would potentially gain: two: water. service. customers, .He stated
that his proposal is:that’ the’ Citysp / ty ther 50%.
He stated he can.'see this coming..up: )
policy for a cost sharing relationship. The City‘could possibly do-one
to the cost. This is not all that significant in terms of total water revenues. per year but

would help out a resident.

Mayor Fugate stated this is the-northy side:of- the city and this.area: is.no encroachment to
the Navy and getting utilities to-that area would be great.

Commissioner Garcia regarding the plat issue, if this was being included. City.Manager
Capeli stated the city can't plat the property without an improved road but the ideal
solution recommended comes with a high price tag. '

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to authorrze,Staff-rto-move-fomard with
the preliminary work to negotiate an agreement for the m allation’of*a:water line
i swith the

necessary easements for this?proj

Commissioner Wilson. For clarlflcatron, Clty Manager Capell stated whatever the
agreement it will be brought back to the City Commission for approval ‘The: motlon was
passed and approved by the following vote’ ‘Fugate, - Garcia, Pecos;* Wilson,
Laskowski voting “FOR”.

29. Consider making_a monetary- contrlbutlon of $2 500 to the '2012 W ngs Over
South Texas Air Show at NAS-Kingsville:™ (Downtown*and” ‘Specla ¥Projects

Manager).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion.to approve the:contribution, seconded
by Commissioner Pecos.. - The»motio d:-by the
following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski,

Pecos Wllso votln

30. Consider_a_resolution opposin the constructron-ofﬂ-elndustrrat’wmd turbines
{wind farms) in the City of Kinqsville‘and7in':E’Kleberq"C‘ountv.*l"i”'(Mavo'r"“Fugate)

vt

.farm in the Rivera

Mayor Fugate stated a Texas Wind Farm group is proposing a
area. These wind farms encroach.on our, route radar af.NAS:Kingsuville,; There are four
other wind farm developments that could potentiaily.” encroach ._Base As of now,
there is no technical abatement or- procedure to prevent:these. wmcl farms from affectlng
this radar. There are certain things, that wind. farms;. can do:to: televate some of the
problems, for instance, by aligning them behind others:so- that. they are_not.seen as far
from radar. There is a proposal that at certain times the Navy will be’ able to ask these
wind farms to shut down because of the interference.- There.has:b a.Navy expert
that has looked at this and told the .powers- -at-be .at’ the: ‘Defet
anything outside 15 miles he thlnks he.can.cure... This'wind farm
it is particularly. a dangerous- S|tuat|on because is: effects the. gllde.
pilots when they are having to come in to our Base. This could affect our ssoutheast
runway. The Administration is asking for BRAC round and this could be an
encroachment issue for this Base. Mayor. Fugate. stated that. he :respectfully, disagrees
with Congressman Farenthold when he says-our bases are not, sub]ect to.closure. NAS-
Kingsville is in really good shape right now and NAS-Corpus Christi- has some serious
problems that they have to deal with. The Department of Defense has felled to purchase
the T6 trainer; the T34 which is the trainer that they use now is flnlshlng its Ilfe What the
Navy has done here to improve the: lnfrastructure is. really S
can't beat the air space within the Clty and Iack of ‘enci
incumbent upon this Commission: to"step! up :
that we don't want a Dru Steublng who'isithe eve|ope
we don't want him, he won't:come and that: he'is 't
say something they mean it. if he is a true Texan, then he is true to his word and wili
leave us alone. This resolution sends a strong-message to him., ’

ell: wrthln A5 miles,

Page 8 of 9 — March 26, 2012




Mayor Fugate made a motion to approve this resolution opposing construction
industrial wind turbines not only in the City of Kingsville but also Kleberg County,
seconded by Commissioner Wilson and Commissioner Pecos. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski, Wilson,
Pecos voting “FOR”.

31. Consider resolution appointing Election Judges and the Early Voting
Baliot Board Judge for the City of Kingsville. (City Secretary).
(CONSIDERE UNA_RESOLUCION QUE NOMBRA JUECES ELECTORALES Y LA

JUEZA DE. LA JUNTA DE_VOTACION ANTICIPADA PARA LAS ELECCIONES
GENERALES DE LA CIUDAD, QUE SE LLEVARAN A CABQ EL 12 DE MAYO DE
2012. (SECRETARIA MUNICIPAL).

City Secretary Edna S Lopez read the Spanish version of the agenda item.

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to make appointment of Election Judges
and Early Voting Clerks, seconded by Commissioner Wilson. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Wilson,
Laskowski voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournmént.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission the meeting was
adjourned at 7:20 P.M. o

a— - [

R Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

(Q///ym X({%/

1
Edna S Lopez, _TRMC, CICIC J
City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 — March 26, 2012

(@]



County Road 2006 ~ Water Line

|
l 23372
'] TORRES SERVANDO JR NI e
KT &1CO, BLOCK 2,
i KT &1 CO, BLOCK 2, LOT 5 ACS OF SW PT 5, ACRES 5.0 LOTE PTS/25 , ACRES 6.8
|
|
oy |
N 16347
LEONARD D KEMP
| FAMILY TRUST
[ 20242 KT &1CO, BLOCK 2,
i MERRIMAN PENNY J LOT2.5AC OF E PT 12,
i ACRES 25
i KT &1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT SW PT 5, NW PT 12, ACRES 5.0
]
|
|
' 17090
] 22644 23280 CHILDERS STEVEA
i| SANMIGUEL GILBERTO JR NILGUY LLC
i w w KT &1CO, BLOCK 2,
KT&1CO, BLOCK 2, KT&]1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT NE/4 12, ACRES 5.0
14362 | LOT 2.5 AC OF N/4 12, LOT SE/4 N/4 12, ACRES 2.5
TEXAS A & | UNIVERSITY | ACRES 2.5
O)
KT &1CO, BLOCK 1, 7
LOT1-12, EXEMPT) .g
o Road 2006
|
|
i 37084
2 GUERRERO VICTORIAA
s | N
% 1 37086 SERENITY EST #2,
g il scHoECH MELVIN LOT 2, ACRES 2.99
il &GENELLTRUST
i SERENTIY EST#2, 37085
| LOT 4, ACRES 1.18 SCHOECH MELVIN & GENELL TRUST
N
| SERENTIY EST #2, LOT 3, ACRES 2.72
] 37087
j| SCHOECH MELVIN
‘| & GENELLTRUST
1| SERENTIY EST#2,
1| LOT5,ACRES 1.17
|
i
| 37088
j| PRADONICOLAS JR
NE
1|  SERENITY EST#2,
Il LOT6,ACRES 1.47
|
| Sage
1_ e N e i TR T T T
¥
1
DISCLAIMER
. . . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Lisa McLaughlin &
y Juan Cavaz%s T e INPORAATION ON TS ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
SHEET MAY CONTAIN INACCURACIES 200 East Kleberg
B ngsulle,Texes 78363
Date: 3/13/2012 by Offce:361-595-1005
Note: City Limit Line is aproximate BTy O e PURFOSE. Fax: 361-595-8035




¢"ON SELV.LSH ALINHUHS

Z
3
40 LY1d T¥NI4 &

(#0409 peoy adeg

OL°E0TT A LG58 § . N a,
e yAAIPTT TR o ) S PR} S T N w0 :
e | R W :
s 7 ] T uSTSTob¥ N i
povewsoqwueef 7 7  _ 1| owmssowes L) S ”
| s ! \ _ b
| . : | o P
m JW\ 3 _ V) o4 : 3
E %&w 2 = 2 2 2z 2 ‘Edm-ms.cm@mvvﬁw I b HE
P 5 . E . E o w1
o B g v E v B . | 9loT w! E
o ®  LIOSLESH LaDsvecsy |7 LIDS00K6Y 130500 '6v “LIDS-006'6h _ 2\ | & P
& STADV €T STUDV €17 SAUIV EL'T SEADV €1 SHUDV €T'T N
. L E wI0T g 6107 m 3101 | LI0T % ToGaN T~ z |
E LIOsgeLee [* : : : 218 ! S o
SHADV 160 = ! =3 b
0101 _m 2 B
| wrdsws ko E w
_m SFAIV LI 2 g 5 !
| sior B & .M
=t =g ————— — — WSSO . — | e — — e — — _m _m o
LI+ . V7 ST W ; X & (aNrY AgvanNnod = 1
i E..EJX T — N7 uré | NOKWOD 30 AAIS HOVE L1 01) | w i
| | Bmisass _wwvasvasunonmn g | _ | 2
| _Ellllg_EwmIJllmlro, ! W
_ _ = =
o | = = o
1 S 32 ; W
S B LIS 18v'811 . [ =~ : :
5 STV ILT LIDSSETIS | - w
gl e €101 SHUDV ST'L . g 2 M
I » 10T > ,“
h 4 | E |
mw%wﬂ m_ “LIDS-90£0€T _
o1 m . 101 AN " =
_ N ST LN ] ﬂ M
| Ty | u :
| JINGNISVE XLITLLN DT80 L4400 L H :
|||||||| e T — ey — — — — — - — I ] m
H uSTiL5e08 N " SviaL unnon sue u :
SMIOITH TYDLLIOR
: Y15 IOV ‘BT INNTOA SYHCTTIHO 'V HAHLS
SOOI TVOIEO §
SHIPIOVEBTINNIOA | af “TEOON :
SUSETIHD 'V HALLS y SRR m
4 yfroseor NVS OLYAITIO M :
‘00 INIWAAOUJNE B NMOL DYIETTY IHL ioanuinsicie

TNOLLOES ‘T LOT WHV4 :40 I¥Vd HIYON

P e B

BT e S L R R F P P et S O L S N s ok D et s i i L e R ST e e P



8o wes2 ¢

e § :[ejo puein 00°629°S $ :fejo juawdinbz
5 5 - $
00'999 $ S9DIAISG IS0 - ¢
TVIOI-4Ns - $
00°005C $ | 0008 I 0s Yoniy uoig/1
80°9L£°CC $ oLy | 000s1 $ | 00'sT $| sy 0 yoniT 41mn
00°6£9'G $ yuswrdmby 00°G2S $ | ooge $| s gL iy, dum(g
V4G96°C $ ToqeTr  {00°00%'T $ | 00ge $| s 0y 20y joeg
PEGEL'EL $ TeLIagejyl [e30L, 180D 3un| 1y /pun|  Junowry uopduosaq wey|
lejol}  1s0D nun nun Junowy 350D [eHBYEIN ~ Apuend sejewns3 juswdinby
180D [eLIRje Ayueng S[e10], puern
$eGe/eL % :[ejo] [eua3ep
00°999 $ :[e10 ], SS3IAISG Y10 - 4
- $
koo 052 059 $| sz | e 9 19953 41oq M 29V [N 19
voToe- $10099¢ $ Z \ dej, 1o1ep 06'V€C $ | 86'9% §| ®e S soed 20V [N .8
00°00T $|o000Cc T sjdwes| | agTH ¢ | s8Ty $| ®e I 8njg peddey g x ,8
TeloL, 380D 31Up) N Junowry uondrpsaq 8L 11T $ | 688¢L $| = 4 1e1depy [PAIMG €1 X ,9
150D [erISteIN Anuendy S3DIAISG BYIO $0°£18 $ | T80y | e T [N X [N 2ATBA 49
00981 $ | 00'¢6 [ e T 99T, [IN 19 % .8
$£696°C $ |:re30L 1oqe] 08'61T°C $|06609T §| ®o 4 syueIp A a11g
- $ 00000°C $ | 00°0C ¢ spd 00T pues
- $ 00'8€4'G ) Neleg/ $1 u 09/ 006D 2dId DAJ .8
- -8 06°'1€9 $ | 06'1€9 $| ‘ee I aATeA @1eD [N X Bul ,8
- $ LS°0¥S $ | £5°0%9 $| o I aas2]g Surddey, ,9x,71
- % Te1o], IS0 jrun) wun unoury’ ﬁomu&mhumvg a3y
¥778 & 19502 $ ¥ 1 UBWSIO,] JOTR AN 1507) JeLIojeIAl Apuensd S9JPUISH [PLIDIEIA
00'S5T'T $ | ssTL $ 0s r4 IION AJB[
00482 $ [ 9sST $ 0s I 1 203eradp
05198 ¢ | e891 $ 0S 1 11 To3ezedO
[e30], 1S0D U I /g Junoury uondrnsaq qof UOTSUdIXH aur] SIBPIYD oL, paforg
350D 30qE] Auenyy sajewrgsy I0qe 9007 P 21eALg
3dag o3E M 23 Suonsuiry *N:uoneso] pafoig
T10Z ‘0T Wrey Zsuswi{ 0dIBJA] ajewnnysy 350D palorg
- paredaig aye(y :Aq pasoxddy Ag psyeuinsy

T,




CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8002 Fax: 361-595-8035

July 6, 2012

Steve Childers
P.O. Box 961
Kingsville, TX 78364

Re: Installation of 8-inch water line to your property at N. Armstrong &
Private Rd 2006

Dear Mr. Childers,

It is my understanding you have been in discussions with staff about a cost
sharing arrangement between yourself, your neighbor Jimmy Yarborough, and
the City to install an eight inch water line for water service and fire protection to
your property off of North Armstrong & Private Road 2006, with the City paying
half the cost and you and Mr. Yarborough each splitting the other half of the
costs. Please be advised that the request will be presented to the Kingsville City
Commission for their approval at a meeting on July 23, 2012.

The project has been estimated to cost $23,306.08, with you and Mr. Yarborough
each party paying your half of half that amount (ie, 25% of total amount, which is
$5,826.52 each). This is an estimated project cost. So, if the actual cost comes
in at an amount over the estimated project cost, then each of you will be
responsible for 1/4 of the overage as well. Should the project come in at an
amount less than the estimated project cost, then each of you would receive a
refund for 1/4 of the amount of the underage. .

The City would like to cap the potential overage at 10% of the estimated project
cost, with each party being responsible for no more than 1/4 of that amount

(estimated project cost + overage of no more than 10% of estimated project cost
+4),

Please provide written acknowledgement if you understand and agree to these
terms. If this arrangement is no longer acceptable, please contact me at (361)
595-8002, or City Engineer Naim Khan at (361) 595-8004.

Sincerely,

Vincent J. Capell
City Manager



Thel:[erms set out above are acceptable and agreed to by me. Signed on this the
7" day of July, 2012.

L O0c

W.Steve Childers

¢ @//




CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8002 Fax: 361-595-8035

July 6, 2012

Jimmy Yarborough

c/o Michel E. Curry, esq.

Cotton, Bledsoe, Tighe & Dawson, P.C.
500 W. lllinois Ste. 300

Midland, TX 79701

Re: Installation of 8-inch water line to your property at N. Armstrong &
Private Rd 2006

Dear Mr. Yarborough,

It is my understanding you have been in discussions with staff about a cost
sharing arrangement between yourself, your neighbor Steve Childers, and the
City to install an eight inch water line for water service and fire protection to your
property off of North Armstrong & Private Road 2006, with the City paying half
the cost and you and Mr. Childers each splitting the other half of the costs.
Please be advised that the request will be presented to the Kingsville City
Commission for their approval at a meeting on July 23, 2012.

The project has been estimated to cost $23,306.08, with you and Mr. Childers
each party paying your half of half that amount (ie, 25% of total amount, which is
$5,826.52 each). This is an estimated project cost. So, if the actual cost comes
in at an amount over the estimated project cost, then each of you will be
responsible for 1/4 of the overage as well. Should the project come in at an
amount less than the estimated project cost, then each of you would receive a
refund for 1/4 of the amount of the underage. .

The City would like to cap the potential overage at 10% of the estimated project
cost, with each party being responsible for no more than 1/4 of that amount
(estimated project cost + overage of no more than 10% of estimated project cost
+4).

Please provide written acknowledgement if you understand and agree to these
terms. If this arrangement is no longer acceptable, please contact me at (361)
595-8002, or City Engineer Naim Khan at (361) 595-8004.



Sincerely,

Vincent J. Capell
City Manager

The terms set out above are acceptable and agreed to by me. Signed on this the
____day of July, 2012.

At B andoroudh

Jimmy Yarborough




AGENDA ITEM #135



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Sewicesﬁ
SUBJECT: Community Appearance Building Site Improvements
DATE: July 13,2012

In an effort to continue the improvements to the appearance of the Community Appearance
office building, staff has noted and researched the replacement of the deteriorated sidewalks that
run along the perimeter of the site. The sidewalks are cracked and broken in many places
hindering the appearance and also causing a tripping hazard to patrons due to vegetation and
uneven surfaces. As you know, many improvements have been and/or are being made to the site
including the completion of exterior repairs to the building, installation of fence slats to obscure
the storage area, and eventually landscaping in the street yard area. To address the entire site, and
fully improve the appearance to meet the City’s own expectations, staff views this sidewalk
replacement project as an integral piece to the site. This building was and is intended to be a
“lead by example” reference point in our community appearance initiative and this will carry on
that mission.

To establish a cost estimate for the project, staff began requesting quotes from local contractors
to replace the sidewalks and to also include ADA ramps to bring the site up to code in that
respect. Additionally, the sidewalks will be widened from four feet to five feet to meet current
standards for sidewalk widths. Again, this will be a case of the City leading by example in
providing a reference point to current standards in design and functionality of pedestrian
sidewalks. Based on the attached specifications, the local contractors provided quotes ranging
from $6221.05 to $9500.00. Staff is hereby requesting funding from the remaining FY11 surplus
funds to perform this improvement, thereby furthering the community appearance effort and
allowing for the completion of the transformation of this property as a positive example.

Staff recommends that the proposal given by Complete Customs totaling $6221.05 be accepted
and work be allowed to proceed upon approval of the associated budget amendment to cover the
proposed expense and a small contingency for overages.

Cc: Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor

Attachments: Quote Requisition Specifications for Improvements
Quote for sidewalk construction from Reyes Rivera
Quote for sidewalk construction from Complete Custom
Quote for sidewalk construction from Joe Marin



AGENDA ITEM #16



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR THE RECYCLING
CENTER/COMMUNITY APPEARANCE BUILDING REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT OF
THE SIDEWALKS TO UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001  General Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 6,222
6,222

Other Sources/Uses

5-690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 091 394.91 6,222

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY
2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues

4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 6,222
6,222

Expenses

170.1 Recycling Grounds & Perm Fixtures 591.00 6,222
6,222

[To pay for the repairs and replacement of the sidewalks in front of the Recycling
Center/Community Appearance building from Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance
surplus.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _23rd _day of _July , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



21§27 L0 WPWR[dANS"§90-50-T60 SPUN WWBWIPUDWY 133PNG-bTH ZTTH ST OTH ELH TLH TLHBH LA O SHVE  INd LT'0 TTOT/LT/LO

(00058°+€)

00'0S8¥T
00°000°01

i G

€371

( =10N) wexSoxd jorid samsofous reysdumgg
1§ wndjeo X T Surdedspue] gy J0f monnqruuoo A1)

seomIeg Juawdojeasq
sao1AXeg Juswdoaasq

00°165-€°091-$-160
00F1E-T°091-5-160

2107/80/€0
T107/80/€0

81
91

(00°9%5°683) Z1/LT/T3E pmdsai] spafoad Jo feao,

) 00°005°€ (@ =10N pue g 210N) JLemowr Seog PESH  00°TIL-00pp-6-100  ZI0T/LL/ZO 91
00°1L6°SY (g 210N) 2ol royung amg 00°7IT-002T-S-100  ZIOTLT/TO ST
00°528°6C QomeIsIsse YAV L 10§ g $-uBisop SuuesurSus aay 81933 SumesuBug  00PIE-0T0E-S-160  TIOTLTLTO ¥l
00705Z°9 dde (D7D) JURUILI2A0E) [290T PEBBIS)) 10F YRR AN wewRN A1) 00FIS-0101-S-160  TLOTLTZO 6

000008 00°000°8 SNUIARY [EUOBIPPY [EIOL,
00°05LT AymmoD) 813gaT - SNULASY [BIUSWILIAA0SION] snuaARY 00 P6E-000-7-160  TI0Z/R0/S0
000529 GADY - suoueuo( omueAsy  0€0TL-000-4-160  TIOT/LT/ZO 6

TL/ET/T e pAUasaEg muuo_c.mmwo EoL

(00°€0€°sTL) - (00szs6l)  (00°8LL°S0L) )
000LL°LET Suonswry - Suredar 1921g Paug - Md  TO'ITS-0°S0E-S-160  TIOT/EL/ZO 91
00'8LE°69T 18]y - Suraedai joang 10905 - Md  107126-0°S0S-S-160  Z10Z/EL/20 91
00700011 00°000°T1L IaA18s GID - 1oA1ss pue Juswdmbs SO SueowiBug  00°97L-0°T0S-S-160  TIOTEL/Z0 L
00°S78°E 00°SZ8'€ STeAMOS SID - 10A19s pue Juswdmbo g1O SumeouiBug  00°9TL-010S-S-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 LI
00'005°C 00°00S°T UOTE[EISUT 2IBMYOS IO - 194108 pue Juowdmbs 1D SuuoswiSug 00 ¥IS-0T0S-S-160  TIOTEL/Z0 LI
00°00Z°C 00°00T°T SHM §JO - I0ALS pue Juswdmbs g0 SumesuiSug  00°LIZT-0T0E-S-160  TIOUEL/ZO LI
00'16§°L1 siayojens 1emod 7 amg Q0TIL-0°0TT-S-160 TIOT/EL/Z0 1L
00'919"% sdoyde| ¢ a1 00°9TT-00TC-S-160  TLOT/EL/Z0 11
00°S¥H9€ 1afoxd vopeoynuEsy soMod  00°'16$-0°01T-6-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 1
00°000°L1 sireder Surpfmg somod Q0 IIS-0°012-S-160  CTLOT/EL/20 Tl
00°€5+08 Juswadedal oure Apog ood  00°TIT-0°01T-S-160  CIOZ/SL/T0 €I
00°00S°€ Surdeospue] - soueresddy Amumunuo))/reius) SuipAosy aIseM PHOS - Md 00°'165-1°0LI-S-160  TIOT/ST/Z0 ST
0070SL°T1 satedar Jonalxe - soueresddy Ayumummo)/seiua) Surokoay SISeM PHOS - Md 00 16S-1°0LI-6-160  TLOT/EI/T0  S1
00°00§°T SIe[s 20us) - oouereaddy Arumuno)/raus)) SuroAosy JISBM PHOS - Md  00'16S-T°0L1-6-160  TIOZ/SI/T0 ST
00°052°9 dde (D77D) JUSUUIA0P [e907] POYRISD 10§ GOreIN A1) 18w A1) 00°PI€-0'101-5-160  TIOT/SL/Z0 O

00°$£6°809°1 - 00°STS°61T 00'0SH68€°1 $92.4m0g Surpanyy [el0f, parsnlpy

00°L86°C1 00°L86°CT soue[eg Puny $§0 Pun woy Swpuny ppy

00°000°0S 00°000°0$ $00Z 0O 790 pPunj woy Surpuny :ppy

007869 00°SEL'9S (00°€sL 6t (3930N)  Jusunsnlpy Arojeau] [1X4 PPV

00957°€01 00°€08°66 00°€S¥'E sSuiaeg A[Iqer] woSunuo)) 95eNIqIY SAUBIUSL PPV

00°09Z°¢Y 00097y uonootod saxe] Auedoid [1A-snidmg [ [ A4 Jusunsnlpy :ppy

(00°9zLLET) (00°9TLLET) uoROLXI00 SUMig SoueMqury [ AJ-Sn[dmS [ [ ] uewnsnlpy 10upaq

00°91T°0ES’T $ 00°91Z°0€S°] sagdang yyX.4 JO (830, )
s193f01d [eI0] 19-110Z JUMOUry Jumoury’ 109[01g Juowmreda # 1UNO20Y O EGERAN # WOl
JOJ S[qe[eAY SAURS 0D pung %&:«D puny fewusn UOISSTUIWO ) Nﬁﬁow,e«

ymoury $90 ANNA ¥50 ANNA 160 ANNA Joareq

1#

FONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SO'TIANS TIAS
ATNAIHIS SLOALOUd TVLIAVD
ATTIASONIN 40 ALID



TTETL073uawalddns'S90-450-T60 SPUNY IUSWPUSLLY 19BPNG-YT# ZZ4H'STH OTH ETH CTH TTHSH Lo SHVE  INd LT TTOT/LT/L0

00°09L°9V1

00°09L°9%1

(00°72T°9)

0027229

sndang 9N Suraemay [E1o L,

€300

(g 230N A[emaprg

(00°000°6)

00°000°6

TU/60/L 3% PaIIasaLg s390f014 JO [EIOL

(g 210N SIMPOIA] SIqRAIRISY SITNOIDY SPOdU]

(00°000°001)

00°000°001)
00°000°001
- 00°000°001 (00°000°001)
00°000°001 (00°000°001)

TI/ST/9 3% papuasasg spafoxg yo rero)

(D 79 g saIoN) siedarIonsIXs JOOI Mau ‘soperSdn [eoLnos[s ‘Sulepowal 7 eig

anUIASY [EUONIPPY [EIOL,

(00°000°S)

00°000°S

TLVL/S e pmsalg muuo.acuh.w.o (L2l

€90 pun 01 saysuen sndmg [ A4 woy Surpuny

S [0°€IL-0°0TT-S-S90

9oUB[Ed PUN-SOMOg 00°019-T-T00

{1 230N) 1S umjeo X e Surdeospue] gy 10 UORNALOUOD A1)

CL0T/5T/90 8

T10T/5T/90

T10T/¥1/S0 Ll

i

(00°000°007)

(00°000°S)

T

00°00000T

00°000°S

TU/ETb 3% poyussary 190101 Jo [e30),

(v a10N) qeyex osnoy dumd 6[# [19p 193BM,
(g210N)  STOLBAOUSI [00 dNYSHOOIG

uononpold BeM-Md  61°07L-T'009-S-¥<0
SFed 00°'165-0°0Sv--160

ZI0T/ET/H0 01
TI0T/ET/H0 S

" Z1/60/5 ¥ paruesaag sefo1g Jo

00'80%°L9

™90,

wsAS JusursSeurw SoUBpPUSTE pue No079,, swm speiddn

S0UBULY/SUISEYON  (0"9ZTL-1"081-5-160

T10T/60/70 6

(00988°1€7) (00'988°1€7)  TI/97/€ ¢ paymasaiy spoafoag jo eroL

00'0LT°E (go10N) SwoAda1 SMOY-IaYE J0) AMSO[US 20udy  I3ue) Sulphooy - Md  00°'16S-1°0LI-S-160  T10T/9T/€0 1T

00°00$ (@210N) JUnowE [BUISLIO WO JUNOTIE [EUOHIPPE ‘SIPS 20US  10)ua) SWI0ASY - Md  00'16S-1°0LI-S-160  TI0T/9T/E0 0T

00°0¥¥'8 (@aoN) SJE[S 90UQY - pYRA SIOM Ofqud  JAYUR) MG - Md 00 165-0°TOE-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO 6l

00°615°8C (gamoN)  Adoues dumd seS - prek 3o oHqng Ioyua)) 90IAIsg ~ M 00°165-0°C0E-S-160  TI0T/9T/€0  8I

00029y (@=oN) N[emeo - preA SIOM OTqRd  JaIua) 0IAIBS - Md 00 16S-0°COE-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO LI

00616t (@=woN)  Ioyses omssard - preA SYIOM OfqR  I9IUSD WOWAING - M 00°'LIT-0°T0E-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO 91

00°06¥'S (@ooN)  30medo 5128 one - PrRASNION SMqnd  I0USD) OIS - M 00°165-0°T0€-$-160  TI0T/9T/E0 ST

00'080°€Z (@=oN) PoYs Supom - PEASSHOM ONqRd  JOIUSD) 0BG - Md 00'E1L-0°C0E-S-160  TI0T/9T/E0  +1

00'919°€€ (g 210N) "21@ “sxeq WS [oUL YouLy AW[H() UOY /¢ SHOM NN 39208 - Md 00 T1L-0°S0€-5-160  TIOT/9T/EO €T

0000081 (g9I0N) o3 ‘sreq Sy [our dyoId U3 /] SHIOM OHGNJ acern - Md  00'TIL-0°S0S-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO  TT

00°000°81 (g10N) 030 ‘sxeq 3By [out dnjord wos g/1 SHOM OHqnd 9Geren - Md  00'T1L-0°S0€-S-160  CI0T/9/€0  TT

00°000°81 (g910N) 010 ‘sreq S jour dnydLd W03 7/T SEOM OHqN vopenues - Md  00'T1L-7OLI-S-160  TIOTIZ/EO  TC

00°000°81 (g 510N) 030 ‘sxeq BT jout dnydLd w0l 7/] SYIOM OHqNd uoneIweS - Md  00'T1L-TOLI-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 T

00°CEV LY (@aoN) weSoxd jopd Suideospuey Joptuo)  seowateg JuewdoeAdq 00 16S-1°091-6-160  TI0T/9T/E0  ¥T

ST
s19l01q [e30], AD-110T umoury’ Jjumoury 109lo1g Jueuneda # JUNO0dY 1D sunesy # WY
10 S[qefreAy seeg Q) pumjANmn  pumy [eIeUeD UOISSTUIIOY)  EPUSSY

moury $90 ANNA $S0 ANNA 160 ANNA Jooreq

AONVIVE AN - SANNA SNTIANS TTAL
ATIAAIHIS SLOALOYL TV.LIAVD
TTTIASONIY 40 ALID

01#

6#

8#

L#

9%

S#




TTET L0 WRwR|ddNS’ §90-4SO-T60 SPUN} JUBWIPUDUYY J9BPNE-Y2# TTH STH'STH ETH TTH TIHBH LI'OWSHVE N LTiy  TTOZ/LT/LO €40¢

“JIpnie puS Jeak (UM OIS0 UE °] [OF 0 Joquoydeg maze; A1ojuaaur pus-1eak [eot1sAyd e o} anp ST juounsuipe A0juaAut oYY, F SI0N
(TTT9-THH'STS) 0TTLIS O poonpar wryeo £ 79y 10} Supired (01) “(000°6-THTES) Thb'€TS O3 P2OUPI WIL[EOX 79 Y3/, 30] Supyreq (6)
(8SS°LT-00009$) Th TES 0 Paonpar wmyeo %9 TiL 10] SuPfred (8) 1§ WMYe0 1e 109fo1d noneognnesq 2t} Jof popodt Sputly [RUORIPPY (L)
{(Z6S°TIS) 80%°L9$ JO [£10) B JOF WelsAS JUSWTRURHI S0UEPUSNIe PUE 3000 9um 19m0 (9) $000°7$ Sem s10nb ay3 90UIS “2A0qE [# WO 10)Ua)) SUI0Aoey
Y3 I SYB[S S0US] ST 103 JUTOwTe [euontppe (S) Pue (060°ZL$) 017°78S JO [B101 B 10§ Sye[s s0usy pue “Adoues dumd seS “yemyes “eysem smssaxd “souado o1e3 one
“pays Surpfam 243 Jo s102f01d $IOM SHqUJ J8MO] () P (017°LS) (suo Sunsrxa redar) 00c g 01 (Mew) 0fL 01§ WOy Jomowr Seog 1do YieaH (€) (895°T1S) Zev LS O
000°09¢ woIy urexSoxd jo11d Surdeospue 10pLLIod 18MOf (7) (0ST°SES) 0S8 HTS OF 000°09§ oy urerSoxd jorid amsopous 1eisdump omof (1) - saSuey) 150D 103[01g 1 AION
7 vowrelg 231 10§ (000°0€) Swpuy A2 (5) (000°06$) 3911Eq 312D SUMPALSY () “(08L°61§) PAIUTOD 2|qRoOP Sem YoR|M I3jus)) Sutjofosy 0} suedor rouayxy ()
PUR ($Scpcs) uowaSeuewr [sunosiad (STH) WRISAS HOUBULIOJU] $20.M0s3y Uewmy (7) (000°0L$) 19918 Y9 Jo Surureu sagewsy[e ATe10uoH ([) - peAowmay s10efo1d 1) S10N

1990 SuyoA0ay 1 18 jjem 9pIS (1)

(000°6$) 2MPOIA W 3pou] (6) (000°00[§) SIredar Jousixa pue Joo1 meu ‘soperddn [eornoafe ‘Suropowal 7 UoRelg Jusunredaq 114 (8)
*STOLBAOUSI [00] SIYSYO0IE ST JO /] 103 A1) oyt woxy isanbax 1daq spred (9) "Z1/41/7 POYEp [Fewa ue uo paysanbar (§LZ7°¢$) SuroA921 Smoy-1a)ye 10§
2IMS0[oUs 90U 19JUS)) SuroAosy S pue sjusuIrRdep SYIOM STqNJ 10F 000°90 TS JO [610) B 10§ 3orn Aun | pue sonn dn sjord wo) 7/ § 3o sseyomd ()
“Z1/1/Z PATeP [FeW-0 U Ul HOISSTUIWIO)) AJL) 9 01 pajeoremurwod doyssiom g1/€7/1 9T Joyye payssnbai spoefoxd erusursiddns are osey L

“(AnD Aq pred 7/1 pue Auno) Aq pred 7/1-005°c$) suredor romourume] Seog 1daq WIESH (7) Pue (1L6°c$) 1eeS 1o3ung o1 (1) - PSPPY §109[01d g 2ION
“61# oA 191BA, 107 asnoy dumd mou e pping Jo/pue SunsTXs Y3 qeyaI 03 3500 gl () pue

‘aaxesal Juswaoe[dal juetadmbe ASojouyoa) (7) ‘earesar Jusweoe[dar Justudmba oos Sufjo1 (1) - Surpusd yoresssy 1V JION

(pyaq) snjdang [LOZA [BIOL 3N

(00°09L°9%1) - - (00°09L°9t1) s303f0.g 3[qIss0g BPO JO [EI0)
00°0TTLL (@ 310N) wms{eo X 79 g 30] Suppred 10208 - Md adlL VIN V/IN
00°010°9S swajqoid 7y pue Suiqum(d SurpuelsSuoy XLy Aresqry agy VIN VIN
00°000°02 uone]s 211y SuBSIXe 0} Jusdelpe Aeq sfered mou 103 qore A1) J29)UN[OA - 21T aglL V/N V/IN
00°00S°€T uswdoaas( S 29 woNE[[eISU] ‘UoHEs0y Adowe) gIH IsSeuweN AL) adgyr V/N VIN
00°000°0€ opeiBd() 307 30JFO 350 10§ YIRIN AUD JeSeueN LD fak: 0 VIN VIN
speloxg dqissod PPO PRAIPISTO)) 3 03 s393[01g PO
00709L°9%1 - - 00°09L°9%1 snpdang 13N Suraremay (e,
s13fo1d [e1o] ID-110Z unoury JUOWY 1090013 Jusunedsq # JUMO0dY O EER7N # WAl
03 J[qE[rEAY SRS 0D puniAnn  pund [eXeuULD UOISSIARUOY)  BPUSSY
yumoury $90 ANNA 50 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo Qg

FAONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTIANS TIAL
ATNATHIS S1DILOYd TV.LIAVD
ATTTASONI 40 ALID



AGENDA ITEM #17



Purchasing Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 13, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing Director

SUBJECT: Generators 12-38

SUMMARY
This authorizes the purchase of emergency generators for water production facilities.

BACKGROUND
We advertised for sealed bids on June 17 and June 24, 2012 and proposals were
accepted until 11:00 am on July 3, 2012. Four (4) prospective vendors attended the
mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visitation on June 22, 2012 and two (2)
responded to the bid.

BID TAB 12-38
CAMPBELL
DIVISION 16 ELECTRIC
230kw
16 . ]
Gererators  109:531.00 $161,040.00
Kohier
230REQZIE Generac SD230
Installation $44,130.00 $59,850.00
Total $209,661.00 $220,890.00
250kw
6 . ;
Generators $166,110.00 $163,537.00
Kohler
250REOZIE Generac SD250
Installation $44,130.00 $59,850.00
Total $210,240.00 $223,387.00
Grand
1.00 4 .
Total $419,90 $444,277.00




RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to Division 16 for turnkey project for
generators and all associated installation.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will expend $419,901.00 from 066-5-600.2-712,00, 2011 C.O. funds.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



CITY OF KINGSVILLE ‘

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

\

June 13, 2012 Bid No. 12-38

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
BID FORM

This form must be completed and returned as part of your bid. Do not include Federal Tax or State Sales
Tax. The necessary exemption certificates will be Issued upon request.

BY SUBMITTING A BID, THE BIDDER AGREES TO ABIDE BY ALL OF THE TERMS AND

CONDITIONS OF THE “INVITATION TO BID” PACKAGE.

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TOTAL PRICE F.0.B. KINGSVILLE, TX
ITEM I
Option A
Three (3) New Current Model '
' Dlesel Generator — Rated 230kw $ | o ) o4O OO
(ntding travs et swich
Option B
Installation and 3,000 psl concrete pad
Including all wiring required 4 _§Cf 8 S O
BV (v ¢lse
WARRANTY Zuear
TIME NEEDED FOR DELTVERY Bto (2 weeks

MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. _(seweed ¢, SD232o

ITEM IT
Option A
Three (3) New Current Model
Diesel Generators — Rated 250kw $ [ (o 5 / g3 7 OO
iwe-(wa/wtj Fraws fep Gwie
Option B

Installation and 3,000 psi concrete pad —_— OO
Including all wiring required § 5 q/ 850

&T()ﬁ/i %i/} else

WARRANTY ___ZYear
TIME NEEDED FOR DELIVERY Rto (2 cewb S
MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. __ Censdc  SDZ 50




Bid Form _ :
Pg. 2 ‘ Bid No. 12-38

I certify that the above ltems to be delivered under this bid will meet or exceed all of the minimum
spacifications and conditions set forth by the City of Kingsville, Texas.

DATED THIS 3 DAY OF _ St h , 2012,
Q) Camploel] Elechric, T, -
BIDD ‘
BYs
ADDRESS; &0 Cautusel/l
Corpus Chri s

TELEPHONE: 3@l BB?2O07( @
A B | B8 6767
E-MALL: EANDA LL@WMMFmé%M?,L e




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PGP DG DD CtPD PN GNP D U D G D D G DT Lt R R DL LD

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

June 13, 2012 Bid No. 12-38

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
BID FORM

This form must be completed and returned as part of your bid. Do not Include Federal Tax or State Sales
Tax. The necessary exemption certificates will be Issued upon request.

BY SUBMITTING A BID, THE BIDDER AGREES TO ABIDE BY ALL OF THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE “INVITATION.TO BID” PACKAGE. .- ..

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TOTAL PRICE F.0.B. KINGSVILLE, TX
JTEM 1
Optlon A
Three (3) New Current Model
Dlesel Generator —~ Rated 230kw $.165,531.00
Option B

Instailation and 3,000 psl concrete pad
Including all wiring required $ 44,130

WARRANTY 1 _YEAR
TIME NEEDED FOR DELIVERY ____10 WEEKS
MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. __XOHLER_230REQZJE

ITEM I1
Optlon A
Three (3) New :Cutrent Model
Diesel Generators — Rated 250kw $.166,110.00
Optlon B

Installation and 3,000 psl concrete pad
Including all wiring requlred $__44,130.00

WARRANTY 1 YEAR
TIME NEEDED FOR DELIVERY __10 WEEKS
MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. _KOATER 250REQZIE




Bld Form
Pg. 2 - Bid No, 12-38

I certify that the above Items to be délivered under this bid will meet or exceed all of the minimum
specifications and conditions set forth by the City of Kingsvllle, Texas.

DATED THIS 3 DAY OF ____JULY ; 2012.

_ DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION CORP
4 eresmmar 4 e e g = mee e e mmmimmme e R e S ABlDDING-FIRva P e, e b —— - . etemmeses s e e

BY: /2/(5 **—m«-«-—g:/

4
ADDRESS: 4402 BIG CYPRUS BAYOU

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX, 78410

TELEPHONE: _361-767-6111

FAX: . 361-767-2111

E-MAIL! JUAN@DIVISION. 16 CONSTRUCTION.COM




AGENDA ITEM #18



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

(GePACAIEZDEDET D U DU LI DU D D EZD L DU NP D P e e N DU

P. O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

To:  Vince Capell, City Manager

From: Mark Rushing, Finance Director @

Date: July 12, 2012
Re:  Storm Water Rate Study

Mr. Capell,

Based on information provided by HDR at the recent Storm Water Workshop held on
June 25th, 2012, it is reasonable and just that the storm water fee is charged to all customers as
allowed by State statute. The only exemptions from the proposed storm water fee would be for
institutions of higher learning and property owned by the State of Texas, as these parcels of
property are exempt by State statute. All remaining classes of property (residential,
commercial, religious, city, county and ISD) would be subject to the storm water fee.

I propose that all eligible property (as defined above) be levied the storm water fee
with no exceptions, credits or other amendments thereto.



AGENDA ITEM #19



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE EFFORTS TO PRESERVE THE OLD H. M.
KING HIGH SCHOOL BUILDING LOCATED AT KLEBERG AVENUE AND NORTH
3% STREET AND CONVERT IT INTO A NEW CITY HALL AND MAKING CERTAIN
COMMITMENTS REGARDING SAME.

WHEREAS, the King High Historical Foundation is currently working to preserve the old
H. M. King High School building built in 1909 and located at Kleberg Avenue and North
3" Street here within the city limits of the City of Kingsville; and,

WHEREAS, the King High Historical Foundation has begun to improvement to the
building so that it could be used as a new City Hall, while preserving its historical
features and history for years to come; and,

WHEREAS, the old H. M. King High School is located in the Historical District of
Kingsville and would be a critical asset to the revitalization of the downtown area; and,

WHEREAS, the City is committed to: (1) a contribution of $2 million toward the
restoration project, (2) a long term lease for the building that is the subject of the
restoration project, and (3) a commitment from the City to maintain the building that is
the subject of the restoration project upon commencement of and for the duration of the
lease.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the Kingsville City Commission does, by the adoption of this resolution,
enthusiastically support the King High Historical Foundation in their efforts to improve
and convert the old H. M. King High School building located at Kleberg Avenue and
North 3™ Street so that it can be used as a new City Halll.

THAT the City is committed to: (1) a contribution of $2 million toward the restoration
project, (2) a long term lease for the building that is the subject of the restoration project,
and (3) a commitment from the City to maintain the building that is the subject of the
restoration project upon commencement of and for the duration of the lease.

M.
THAT the Kingsville City Commission authorizes City staff to participate in non-binding
discussions with the King High Historical Foundation regarding a long term lease of the
building and how the City may further participate in this project.

V.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.



V.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

RESOLUTION PASSED AND APPROVED BY CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE THIS THE 23rd DAY OF JULY, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #20



